IFB C4DNCS19 Data Networks and Communications Services

CATEGORY 21 - Standalone VolP Services

Verizon Business Services

CATALOG B

April 28, 2021

Issued by:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

California Department of Technology Statewide Procurement

PO Box 1810

Rancho Cordova, CA 95741

TABLE OF CONTENTS

21.2 VOICE OVER INTERNET PROTOCOL (VOIP)	3
21.2.5 Standalone VoIP Service	3
21.2.5.2 Standalone VoIP Basic Feature Package	3
21.2.5.3 Standalone VoIP Handsets	
21.2.5.4 Standalone VoIP Services	3
Table 21.2.5.4.a – Standalone VoIP Handset Service Packages	4
21.2.6 Additional Standalone VoIP Services and Features	
Table 21.2.6.a Standalone VoIP Service Features	
21.2.7 Standalone VoIP Features and Functionality	
21.2.7.1 Standalone VoIP On-Net Calling	
21.2.7.2 Standalone VoIP Off-Net Calling	
21.2.7.3 Standalone VoIP Off-Net Toll-Free Services	
Table 21.2.7.3.a – Standalone VolP Off-Net Toll-Free Services	
21.2.7.4 STANDALONE INTERNATIONAL OFF-NET CALLING	
21.2.7.4.1 International Mobile Termination Charges (IMTC)	
Table 21.2.7.4.a – Standalone VolP International Peak Time Off-Net Ca	_
Table 21.2.7.4.c – Standalone VoIP International Off-Peak Off-Net Cal	
Table 21.2.7.4.c - Standalone VolP International IMTC Off-Net Calling	_
21.2.8 STANDALONE VOIP VOICE MAIL SERVICES	
Table 21.2.8.a – Standalone VolP Voice Mail Services	
21.3 OTHER SERVICES	112
21.3.1 Hourly Rates for Services	112
21.3.2 Services Related Infrastructure (SRI)	112
21.3.2.1 Extended Demarcation Wiring Services	112
Table 21.3.2.1 - Extended Demarcation Wiring Services	112
21.3.2.2 Services Related Infrastructure	118
Table 21.3.2.2 - Services Related Infrastructure	
21.3.3 Services Related Hourly Support	
Table 21.3.3 – Services Related Hourly Support	
21.3.4 Migration Professional Services	
Table 21.3.4.a – Migration Professional Services	121

Category 21 – STANDALONE VOIP

21.2 Voice Over Internet Protocol (VoIP)

21.2.5 Standalone VolP Service

21.2.5.2 Standalone VolP Basic Feature Package

21.2.5.3 Standalone VolP Handsets

21.2.5.4 Standalone VolP Services

Contractor's Description of Service:

Standalone VolP handset service packages.

Geographic Availability:

Statewide.

State Associated Administrative Fee Charge - Services identified below with "Yes" in the SAAF Applied column will have a 2.5% fee applied to the Monthly Recurring Charge or usage. Charges below do not include the SAAF. The SAAF will appear as a separate line on the customer's invoice.

Table 21.2.5.4.a - Standalone VoIP Handset Service Packages

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
1	Standard Standalone VoIP Handset Service Package Without Station Cabling	STNH0001	Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset where station cabling is provided by the Customer.		\$94.53	\$9.75	Seat	Yes	No	Required
2	Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Package With Station Cabling	STNH0002	Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset Service Package where station cabling is installed by the Contractor.		\$525.89	\$9.75	Seat	Yes	No	Required
3	Midrange Standalone VolP Handset Service Package Without Station Cabling	STNM0001	Service Package with Midrange Standalone VoIP Handset Service Package where station cabling is provided by the Customer.		\$142.04	\$9.75	Seat	Yes	No	Required

7	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
4	Midrange	STNM0002	Service Package	Elithations	\$591.00	\$9.75	Seat	Yes	No	Required
	Standalone VolP		with Midrange		, , , , , , ,	, , , , ,				
	Handset Service		Standalone VolP							
	Package		Handset Service							
	With Station		Package where							
	Cabling		station cabling is							
			installed by the							
			Contractor.							
5	Attendant	STNA0001	Service Package		\$178.19	\$9.75	Seat	Yes	No	Required
	Standalone VolP		with Attendant							
	Handset Service		Standalone VolP							
	Package		Handset Service							
	Without Station		Package where							
	Cabling		station cabling is							
			provided by the							
	Attamalant	CTNIACOOO	Customer.		ф/ O7 1 Г	фО. 7.F	Coot	\/ o o	NIO	Do ou dro d
6	Attendant Standalone VolP	STNA0002	Service Package with Attendant		\$627.15	\$9.75	Seat	Yes	No	Required
	Handset Service		Standalone VolP							
			Handset Service							
	Package With Station		Package where							
	Cabling		station cabling is							
	Jabinig		installed by the							
			Contractor.							

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
7	Standalone VolP Standard Conference Room Speakerphone Service Package without Station Cabling	STNC0001	Service Package with Standalone VoIP conference phone with no external speakers where station cabling is provided by the Contractor.		\$466.21	\$9.75	Seat	Yes	No	Required
8	Standalone VoIP Standard Conference Room Speakerphone Service Package with Station Cabling	STNC0002	Service Package with Standalone VoIP conference phone with no external speakers where station cabling is provided by the Customer.		\$915.17	\$9.75	Seat	Yes	No	Required
9	Standalone VoIP Executive Conference Room Speakerphone Service Package without Station Cabling	STNE0001	Service Package with Standalone VoIP conference phone with two external speakers where station cabling is provided by the Contractor.		\$675.04	\$9.75	Seat	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
10	Standalone VolP Executive Conference Room Speakerphone Service Package with Station Cabling	STNE0002	Service Package with Standalone VoIP conference phone with two external speakers where station cabling is provided by the Customer.	Limitations	\$1,124.00	\$9.75	Seat	Yes	No No	Required
11	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Polycom VVX 101 Service	SPLV0101	Customer.	Service Package with Standard Standalone VolP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$3.38	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
12	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Polycom VVX 150 Service	SPLV0150		Service Package with Standard Standalone VolP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$2.86	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
13	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Polycom VVX 201 Service	SPLV0201		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$4.09	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
14	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Polycom VVX 250 Service	SPLV0250		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$ -	\$4.44	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
15	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Polycom VVX 311 Service	SPLV0311		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$5.45	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
16	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Polycom VVX 350 Service	SPLV0350	Description	Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$5.25	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
17	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Polycom VVX 401 Service	SPLV0401		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$6.41	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
18	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Polycom VVX 411 Service	SPLV0411		Service Package with Standard Standalone VolP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$6.58	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
19	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Polycom VVX 450 Service	SPLV0450	Description	Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$6.23	Per Phone Set	Yes	No No	Required
20	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VoIP Handset Service Pkg VVX 450 Expansion Module Service	SPVE0450		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$6.85	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
21	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Polycom VVX 501 Service	SPLV0501		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$8.01	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
22	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Polycom VVX 560 Service	SPLV0560	Description	Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$9.50	Per Phone Set	Yes	No No	Required
23	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VoIP Handset Service Pkg Polycom VVX 601 Service	SPLV0601		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$9.78	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
24	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Polycom VVX 6000 Service	SPLV6000		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$19.58	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required

				Contractor's Description,	Non- Recurring	Monthly Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
		Contractor's	Feature	Restrictions and	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Feature Name	Product ID	Description	Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
25	Handset	SPLX6000	•	Service Package with	\$-	\$9.25	Per	Yes	No	Required
	Substitute			Standard Standalone			Phone			
	Upgrade			VoIP Handset as			Set			
	Standard			described in 21.2.5.3						
	Standalone VolP			above where station						
	Handset Service			cabling is provided by						
	Pkg Polycom			the Customer and the						
	SoundPoint 6000			Basic Feature Package						
	EX Microphone			as described in 21.2.5.2.						
	Service									
26	Handset	SPLE7000		Service Package with	\$-	\$19.50	Per	Yes	No	Required
	Substitute			Standard Standalone			Phone			
	Upgrade			VoIP Handset as			Set			
	Standard			described in 21.2.5.3						
	Standalone VolP			above where station						
	Handset Service			cabling is provided by						
	Pkg Polycom			the Customer and the						
	SoundPoint 7000			Basic Feature Package						
	EX Service			as described in 21.2.5.2.			_			
27	Handset	SPLX7000		Service Package with	\$-	\$9.25	Per	Yes	No	Required
	Substitute			Standard Standalone			Phone			
	Upgrade			VoIP Handset as			Set			
	Standard			described in 21.2.5.3						
	Standalone VolP			above where station						
	Handset Service			cabling is provided by						
	Pkg Polycom			the Customer and the						
	SoundPoint 7000			Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.						
	EX Microphone			as described in 21.2.5.2.						
	Service"									

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
28	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Trio 8300 Service	TIHR8300	Description	Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package	\$-	\$12.82	Per Phone Set	Yes	No No	Required
29	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Trio 8300 EX Microphone Service	TIHE8300		as described in 21.2.5.2. Service Package with Standard Standalone VolP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$8.34	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
30	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Trio 8500 Service	TIHR8500		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$20.81	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required

		Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Feature Name	Product ID	Description	Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
31	Handset	TIHE8500		Service Package with	\$-	\$8.34	Per	Yes	No	Required
	Substitute			Standard Standalone			Phone			
	Upgrade			VoIP Handset as			Set			
	Standard			described in 21.2.5.3						
	Standalone VolP			above where station						
	Handset Service			cabling is provided by						
	Pkg Trio 8500 EX			the Customer and the						
	Microphone			Basic Feature Package						
	Service	TUIDOOO		as described in 21.2.5.2.	_	+0.4.0.4				
32	Handset	TIHR8800		Service Package with	\$-	\$26.26	Per	Yes	No	Required
	Substitute			Standard Standalone			Phone			
	Upgrade			VoIP Handset as			Set			
	Standard			described in 21.2.5.3						
	Standalone VolP			above where station						
	Handset Service			cabling is provided by						
	Pkg Trio 8800			the Customer and the						
	Service			Basic Feature Package						
0.0		TUIFOOO		as described in 21.2.5.2.	Φ.	ΦΟ Ο Δ	-			D ' 1
33	Handset	TIHE8800		Service Package with	\$-	\$8.34	Per	Yes	No	Required
	Substitute			Standard Standalone			Phone			
	Upgrade			VoIP Handset as			Set			
	Standard			described in 21.2.5.3						
	Standalone VolP			above where station						
	Handset Service			cabling is provided by						
	Pkg Trio 8800 EX			the Customer and the						
	Microphone			Basic Feature Package						
	Service			as described in 21.2.5.2.						

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
34	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Yealink T40P Service	SYLP0040		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$ -	\$2.56	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
35	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Yealink T21PE2 Service	SYLN0000		Service Package with Standard Standalone VolP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$2.24	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
36	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Yealink T41S Service	SYLS0041		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$3.27	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
37	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Yealink T53 Service	SYLT0053		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$ -	\$3.82	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
38	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Yealink T53W Service	SYLW0053		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$4.10	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
39	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Yealink T46S Service	SYLS0046		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$4.81	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required

		Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
-	Feature Name	Product ID	Description	Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
4	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Yealink T48S Service	SYLS0048		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package	\$-	\$6.08	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
4	1 Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Yealink T54W Service	SYLW0054		as described in 21.2.5.2. Service Package with Standard Standalone VolP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$5.15	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
4	2 Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Yealink T57W Service	SYLW0057		Service Package with Standard Standalone VolP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$6.26	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
43	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VoIP Handset Service Pkg Yealink W60P Service	SYNP0060		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$4.65	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
44	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Yealink CP960 Service	SYNK0960		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$13.25	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
45	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Yealink CPW90 Service	SYLK0090		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$5.50	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
46	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Cisco 7841 Service	SNSC7841	Description	Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$5.04	Per Phone Set	Yes	No No	Required
47	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VoIP Handset Service Pkg Cisco 7821 Service	SNSC7821		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$3.92	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
48	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Cisco 8841 Service	SNSC8841		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$6.59	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
49	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Cisco 8851 Service	SNSC8851		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$7.61	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
50	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Cisco 8861 Service	SNSC8861		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$8.63	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
51	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Cisco 7832 Service	SNSC7832		Service Package with Standard Standalone VolP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$11.48	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
52	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Cisco 8832 Service	SNSC8832	•	Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$18.89	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
53	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Aastra/Mitel 6731i Service	AHSR6731		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$ -	\$5.79	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
54	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Aastra/Mitel 6755i Service	AHSR6755		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$11.36	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
55	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Aastra/Mitel 6757i Service	AHSR6757		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$12.25	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
56	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Aastra/Mitel M675 Expansion Module Service	AHSM0675		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$5.13	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
57	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Aastra/Mitel 6735i Service	AHSR6735		Service Package with Standard Standalone VolP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$22.55	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required

"	Factoria Nama	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
# 58	Feature Name Handset	Product ID AHSR6737	Description	Limitations Service Package with	Per Item \$-	per Unit \$12.51	Measure Per	(Yes/No) Yes	(Yes/No) No	Discretionary Required
30	Substitute	AUSK0/3/		Standard Standalone	Φ-	\$12.31	Phone	163	NO	Required
	Upgrade			VolP Handset as			Set			
	Standard			described in 21.2.5.3			301			
	Standalone VolP			above where station						
	Handset Service			cabling is provided by						
	Pkg Aastra/Mitel			the Customer and the						
	6737i Service			Basic Feature Package						
				as described in 21.2.5.2.						
59	Handset	AHDS0612		Service Package with	\$-	\$22.55	Per	Yes	No	Required
	Substitute			Standard Standalone			Phone			
	Upgrade			VoIP Handset as			Set			
	Standard			described in 21.2.5.3						
	Standalone VolP			above where station						
	Handset Service			cabling is provided by						
	Pkg Aastra/Mitel			the Customer and the						
	612d DECT Kit			Basic Feature Package						
	Service	411500700		as described in 21.2.5.2.		\$1.1.0 5				
60	Handset	AHDS0622		Service Package with	\$-	\$14.35	Per	Yes	No	Required
	Substitute			Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as			Phone			
	Upgrade Standard			described in 21.2.5.3			Set			
	Standalone VolP			above where station						
	Handset Service			cabling is provided by						
	Pkg Aastra/Mitel			the Customer and the						
	622d DECT Kit			Basic Feature Package						
	Service			as described in 21.2.5.2.						

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
61	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Aastra/Mitel Antenna Indoor RFP L35 Service	AHNI0035		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$35.15	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required
62	Handset Substitute Upgrade Standard Standalone VolP Handset Service Pkg Aastra/Mitel Antenna Outdoor RFP L36 Service	AHNI0036		Service Package with Standard Standalone VoIP Handset as described in 21.2.5.3 above where station cabling is provided by the Customer and the Basic Feature Package as described in 21.2.5.2.	\$-	\$41.73	Per Phone Set	Yes	No	Required

21.2.6 Additional Standalone VolP Services and Features

Contractor's Description of Service:

Verizon provides a host of VoIP additional features and services to include VoIP features for remote users, VoIP Survivability, VoIP Diversity, VoIP Conferencing Zoom, IP Audio Conferencing, and Managed UPS.

Geographic Availability:

Statewide.

State Associated Administrative Fee Charge - Services identified below with "Yes" in the SAAF Applied column will have a 2.5% fee applied to the Monthly Recurring Charge or usage. Charges below do not include the SAAF. The SAAF will appear as a separate line on the customer's invoice.

Table 21.2.6.a Standalone VoIP Service Features

					Non-	Monthly		CAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Recurring Charge	Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
1	Standalone	SSRV0000	Site Survivability		\$600.00	\$432.37	Each	Yes	No	Required
	VoIP Small		option for a site							
	Site		with 100							
	Survivability		Desktop							
	Network		Handsets and 15							
	Failure		concurrent calls							
			to outside lines.							
2	Standalone	SSMN0000	Site Survivability		\$600.00	\$653.90	Each	Yes	No	Required
	VoIP		option for a site							
	Medium		with 500							
	Site		Desktop							
	Survivability		Handsets and 75							
	Network		concurrent calls							
	Failure		to outside lines.							

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
3	Standalone VoIP Large Site Survivability Network Failure	SLRS0000	Site Survivability option for a site with 1000 Desktop Handsets and 150 concurrent calls to outside lines.		\$600.00	\$851.30	Each	Yes	No	Required
4	Standalone VoIP Customer Station Cabling Retest	SCSV0000	Additional test beyond the initial cabling test as identified in the Standalone VoIP Customer Station Cabling Retest Section.		\$25.00	N/A	Seat	Yes	No	Required
5	Standalone VoIP block of 20 Additional Direct Inward Dialing Number Reservation	SDRN0000	Block of 20 DID numbers held in reservation.		N/A	\$3.00	Block	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
6	Standalone VoIP Web- Based Attendant Console	SATN0000	Enables an End- User (e.g., receptionist) to monitor a configurable set of End-Users.		N/A	\$12.00	Each	Yes	No	Required
7	Standalone VoIP Additional Line Appearanc e	STLA0000	Additional line appearances for multi-line handsets.		N/A	\$3.00	Appear ance	Yes	No	Required
8	Standalone VoIP Analog Support	SALS0000	Analog device support.		\$298.51	\$-	Each	No	No	Required
9	Standalone VoIP Equipment Rack	SEPR0000	Standard 19" 2- post equipment rack and installation.		\$1,118.39	N/A	Each	No	No	Required
10	Account Codes	KTCD0000		Enables the tracking of calls made outside of the location by prompting subscribers for an account code.	\$-	\$5.00	Per Group	Yes	No	Required

	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#		Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
11	Additional	LVTA0000		Additional Auto Attendant	\$-	\$15.00	Per	Yes	No	Required
	Auto			serves as an automated			Occurre			
	Attendant			receptionist that answers the			nce			
	Levels			phone and provides a						
				personalized message to callers						
				with options for connecting to						
				the operator, dialing by name						
				or extension, or connecting to						
				up to six configurable						
				extensions. Configuration via						
				the Verizon Customer Center						
				Administrator Dashboard web						
				interface also allows for hours of						
				operation to be modified, with						
				different options available for						
				hours that the company is open						
				or closed.						

	Conturo	Contractoria	Contura	Contractor/s Description	Non- Recurring		Unit of	SAAF	Delegation	Doguirod or
#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Charge Per Item	Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	Applied (Yes/No)	Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
	Remote Office	OFRM0000		Enables subscribers to access and use their VoIP service from any end point, on-net or off-net (e.g., home office, mobile phone). This service is especially useful for tele-workers and mobile workers, as it enables them to use all of their Communication Manager features while working remotely (e.g., extension dialing, transfers, conference calls, Outlook Integration, directories, etc.). In addition, since calls are still originated from VoIP, the service provides an easy mechanism for separating personal and business phone expenses, as well as keeping alternate phone numbers private. This service must be setup by the administrator.	\$-	\$4.50	Per Configur ed User	Yes	No	Required

13 Deviceless	VRSB0000	Deviceless Subscriber is an	\$-	\$3.00	Per	Yes	No	Required
Subscriber		optional feature available to			Subscrib			
		installed HIPC locations that			er			
		allows an additional HIPC user						
		line without an assigned SIP						
		endpoint. Deviceless Subscriber						
		requires at least one of the						
		following optional features						
		which includes Remote Office						
		or Voice Mail. This also excludes						
		the required DID number						
		charge. The following features						
		are included with Deviceless						
		Subscriber as follows:						
		Anonymous Call Rejection to						
		reject callers who have blocked						
		their caller ID, Call Forwarding						
		to redirect incoming calls, Call						
		log to view missed or received,						
		Call Notify to provide text or						
		email notification of incoming						
		calls, Do Not Disturb to appear						
		busy and send calls to an						
		alternate location, Selective						
		Call Acceptance/Call						
		Rejection to screen incoming						
		calls, Caller ID to view caller						
		identification, Voice Messaging						
		to send calls to voicemail						
		(requires voicemail), Locate Me						
		"Find Me Follow Me" to ring						
		multiple phones sequentially						
		and Simultaneous Ring "Call						

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
				Blast" to ring multiple phones simultaneously.						
14	Directory Assistance	DYAT0000		Directory Assistance will be provided by the traditional method of dialing 1-Area code + 555-1212 or by dialing 00 and asking Directory Assistance to find any listed number whether it is local or long distance.	\$0.77	\$	Per Call	No	No	Required

	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
-	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
	Service Service	OSVR0000		Operator Services include collect, third party and personto-person calls. Collect Calls are calls that are not directly dialed and are placed as collect to the called party using an operator. Calls not directly dialed and placed as collect to the called party, using an operator. Third-Party Calls are calls that are not directly dialed and are requesting third party be billed, using an operator. Calls not directly dialed and request third-party billing, using an operator. Person-to-Person Calls include calls that are completed using an operator (Station-to-Station and Person-to-Person). Calls not directly dialed, using an operator, between stations.	\$1.03	\$	Per Call	No	No	Required

16 VolP Instant	NSMB0000	VoIP Instant Meeting Bridge -	\$-	\$8.00	Per Each	No	No	Discretionary
Meeting		120 port capacity provides a		·				
Bridge - 120		bridge allowing multiple callers						
port		to join in a single call which						
capacity		enables meetings among						
		diversely located invitees at any						
		time. Once the feature is						
		installed, it can be used at any						
		time without the need for						
		scheduling or reservation.						
		Examples include the following:						
		1) Conference moderator						
		communicates a conference						
		bridge TN , time and passcode						
		to participants 2) At the						
		specified time, callers dial the						
		bridge TN and are prompted to						
		enter passcode 3) If passcode is						
		correct caller joins bridge, if						
		incorrect caller is prompted						
		again for passcode 4)						
		Moderator can use a						
		moderator passcode to join						
		bridge and have additional						
		controls over the conference 5)						
		Callers can enter and leave the						
		conference at any time 6)						
		Moderator can set conference						
		to require moderator to be on						
		during conference or to allow						
		conference to start and						
		continue without moderator.						
		VoIP Instant Meeting Full UC						
		Users have the option to						

					Non-	Monthly				
	_	_	_		Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
				integrate Meet Me						
				Conferencing with their My						
				Room collaboration.						
17	VoIP Instant	IMMD0000		When the Moderator joins a	\$-	\$12.00	Per Each	Yes	No	Discretionary
	Meeting			Lecture Mode call they will hear						-
	with			an announcement reminding						
	Moderator			them that it is a lecture mode						
				call. Participants do not hear an						
				announcement, it is up to the						
				moderator to let the						
				participants know that they are						
				on as 'listen only'. If the						
				moderator has the option for						
				the system to play a tone or a						
				recorded name as participants						
				join the lecture mode call. The						
				tone or recorded name is not						
				played when participants leave						
				the lecture mode call.						

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
18	VoIP	DESF0000		VoIP Desktop Softphone Client	\$-	\$1.25	Per User	Yes	No	Required
	Desktop			is a native Microsoft Windows or						
	Softphone			Apple Macintosh softphone						
				client supporting VoIP voice						
				calls, desk phone voice calling,						
				instant messaging and						
				presence, video conferencing,						
				My Room collaboration and						
				desktop sharing, and						
				management of VoIP call						
				settings including view Contacts						
				management and access						
				Voicemail.						

	For	eature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
		lame	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
1	9 VoIP Clien	P Mobile nt	CLTM0000		The VoIP Mobile client enables a user to make calls from mobile devices that send their VoIP office number to Caller ID. Users can make VoIP calls or 'call back' circuit switched calls. It is recommended that VoIP calls only be made when stationary with strong 4G or Wi-Fi data connection. Mobile clients also allow users to change their 'My Phone' VoIP settings such as Call Forward and provide an easy way to pull calls from their office phone to their iPhone or Android device. Inbound calls consume voice minutes. Outbound can consume either depending on how the user makes them (call through is voice minutes, VoIP is data).	\$-	\$1.26	Per User	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
20	VolP Unified	UCMI0000	Description	VoIP Unified Communications	\$-	\$9.05	Per	Yes	No	Required
	Communic			feature provides Mobile, Tablet			Occurre			•
	ations			and Soft-phone clients. In			nce			
				addition, instant messaging						
				capabilities are provided to						
				enable VoIP UC features for						
				users to chat. This feature also						
				allows users to see their status						
				(i.e., Busy, Available, On a call,						
				In a meeting), or share what is						
				displayed on their desktop through a web browser. This						
				also includes an Instant Meeting						
				Bridge (bridge 120 port						
				capacity). This feature requires						
				a VoIP Standalone Handset						
				Package order with this line						
				item.						

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#		Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
2		FXNI0000		VoIP Fax Station supports a	\$-	\$8.75	Per User	Yes	No	Required
	Station			conventional Analog POTS RJ11						
				interface for inbound and						
				outbound FAX calling.						
				Requirements: 1) Outbound						
				calling number is displayed as						
				the office site main number. 2) This station comes with one						
				unlimited inbound DID 3)						
				Extension numbers						
				0911,1911,0311,1311 are not						
				allowed 4) Configured for G.711						
				encoding only. 5) Supported						
				Telephone set includes: Linksys						
				SPA 122/8000.						
22	Survivability	DSRV0002		Survivability Option 4 provides a	\$600.00	\$441.72	Per	Yes	No	Required
	Service			survivability gateway service to			Occurre			
	Option 4			act as a local proxy allowing			nce			
				with six PSTN call paths (or						
				concurrent calls) to Central						
				Office, enabling outbound call						
				paths in the event of a network						
				MPLS failure. This Survivability						
				service option includes applying the Golden						
				Configuration on the Gateway						
				device. Any additional custom						
				configuration will require an						
				additional SOW quoted						
				separately.						

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
23	Survivability	DSRV0003		Survivability Option 5 provides a	\$600.00	\$954.22	Per	Yes	No	Required
	Service			survivability gateway service to			Occurre			
	Option 5			act as a local proxy connecting			nce			
				two PSTN PRI circuits to the						
				Central Office, enabling						
				outbound call paths in the						
				event of a of Network MPLS						
				failure. This Survivability service						
				option includes applying the						
				Golden Configuration on the						
				Gateway device. Any						
				additional custom configuration						
				will require an additional SOW						
				quoted separately.						
24	Survivability	DSRV0004		Survivability Option 6 provides a	\$600.00	\$265.83	Per	Yes	No	Required
	Service			survivability gateway service to			Occurre			
	Option 6			act as a local proxy Adtran			nce			
				908e allowing one PSTN call						
				path to Central Office, enabling						
				an outbound call path in the						
				event of a Network MPLS failure.						
				This Survivability service option						
				includes applying the Golden						
				Configuration on the Gateway						
				device. Any additional custom						
				configuration will require an						
				additional SOW quoted						
				separately.						

					Non-	Monthly		CAAF	Delegation	
	Footure	Controctorio	Footure	Controptor/s Description	Recurring	Recurring	limit of	SAAF	Delegation	Dogwired or
- 4	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description		Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
25	Survivability	DSRV0005		Survivability Option 7 leverages	\$600.00	\$62.50	Per	Yes	No	Required
	Service			an existing survivability gateway			Occurre			
	Option 7			service to act as a local proxy allowing two PSTN call paths (or			nce			
				concurrent calls) to the Central						
				Office, enabling outbound call						
				paths in the event of a Network						
				MPLS failure. This Survivability						
				service option includes						
				applying the Golden						
				Configuration on the Gateway						
				device. Any additional custom						
				configuration will require an						
				additional SOW quoted						
				separately.						
26	Survivability	DSRV0006		Survivability Option 8 leverages	\$600.00	\$125.00	Per	Yes	No	Required
	Service			an existing survivability gateway	,	, , _ , ,	Occurre			
	Option 8			service to act as a local proxy			nce			
	'			allowing with four PSTN call						
				paths (or concurrent calls) to						
				the Central Office, enabling						
				outbound call paths in the						
				event of a Network MPLS failure.						
				This Survivability service option						
				includes applying the Golden						
				Configuration on the Gateway						
				device. Any additional custom						
				configuration will require an						
				additional SOW quoted						
				separately.						

	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
27	Survivability Service Option 9	DSRV0007		Survivability Option 9 leverages an existing survivability gateway service to act as a local proxy allowing with six PSTN call paths (or concurrent calls) to the Central Office, enabling outbound call paths in the event of a Network MPLS failure. This Survivability service option includes applying the Golden Configuration on the Gateway device. Any additional custom configuration will require an additional SOW quoted separately.	\$600.00	\$187.50	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
28	VoIP Diversity Service - 1 Mbps	VSVR0001		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$129.02	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

					Non- Recurring	Monthly Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
29	VoIP Diversity Service - 3 Mbps	VSVR0003		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$184.80	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
30	VoIP Diversity Service - 4 Mbps	VSVR0004		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$211.20	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

					Non- Recurring	Monthly Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
31	VoIP Diversity Service - 5 Mbps	VSVR0005		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge	\$-	\$263.79	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
				Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.						
32	VoIP Diversity Service - 7 Mbps	VSVR0007		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$283.80	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

					Non- Recurring	Monthly Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
33	VoIP Diversity Service - 9 Mbps	VSVR0009		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$316.80	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
34	VoIP Diversity Service - 10 Mbps	VSVR0010		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$316.83	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
35	VoIP Diversity Service - 12 Mbps	VSVR0012		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$387.33	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
36	VoIP Diversity Service - 15 Mbps	VSVR0015		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$387.33	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
37	VoIP Diversity Service - 20 Mbps	VSVR0020		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$387.33	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
38	VoIP Diversity Service - 30 Mbps	VSVR0030		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$444.40	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
39	VoIP Diversity Service - 40 Mbps	VSVR0040		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$501.60	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
40	VoIP Diversity Service - 50 Mbps	VSVR0050		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$550.50	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

						Non- Recurring	Monthly Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
		Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
	#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
	41	VoIP Diversity Service - 60 Mbps	VSVR0060		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge	\$-	\$579.70	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
-	42	VoIP	VSVR0070		Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair. VoIP Diversity will provide a	\$-	\$609.40	Per	Yes	No	Required
		Diversity Service - 70 Mbps			Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.			Occurre nce			·

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
43	VoIP Diversity Service - 80 Mbps	VSVR0080		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$639.10	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
44	VoIP Diversity Service - 90 Mbps	VSVR0090		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$668.80	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
45	VoIP Diversity Service - 100 Mbps	VSVR0100		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$687.43	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
46	VoIP Diversity Service - 150 Mbps	VSVR0150		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$804.16	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
47	VoIP Diversity Service - 200 Mbps	VSVR0200		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$877.80	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
48	VoIP Diversity Service - 250 Mbps	VSVR0250		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$951.50	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
49	VoIP Diversity Service - 300 Mbps	VSVR0300		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$951.50	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
50	VoIP Diversity Service - 400 Mbps	VSVR0400		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$1,025.20	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
51	VoIP Diversity Service - 500 Mbps	VSVR0500		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$1,098.90	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
52	VoIP Diversity Service - 600 Mbps	VSVR0600		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$1,172.60	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
53	VoIP Diversity Service - 700 Mbps	VSVR0700		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$1,246.30	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
54	VoIP Diversity Service - 1 Gbps	VPDS1000		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$1,470.47	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
55	VoIP Diversity Service - 2 Gbps	VPDS2000		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$7,425.00	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
56	VoIP Diversity Service - 3 Gbps	VPDS3000		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$7,524.00	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
57	VoIP Diversity Service - 4 Gbps	VPDS4000		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$7,573.50	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
58	VoIP Diversity Service - 5 Gbps	VPDS5000		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$7,623.00	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
59	VoIP Diversity Service - 6 Gbps	VPDS6000		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$7,672.50	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
60	VoIP Diversity Service - 7 Gbps	VPDS7000		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$7,722.00	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
61	VoIP Diversity Service - 8 Gbps	VPDS8000		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$7,771.50	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required
62	VoIP Diversity Service - 9 Gbps Carrier	VPDS9000		VoIP Diversity will provide a Carrier Diversity feature option onto the connection element for VoIP service, to include: UNI Device/NID Diversity- Mated Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated Pair, Preferred Carrier Designation - Single Circuit, L2A Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair and Service Edge Geographic Diversity - Mated Pair.	\$-	\$7,821.00	Per Occurre nce	Yes	No	Required

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#		Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
63	VoIP	VIDG0010		VoIP Diversity will provide a	\$-	\$7,870.50	Per	Yes	No	Required
	Diversity			Carrier Diversity feature option			Occurre			
	Service - 10			onto the connection element			nce			
	Gbps			for VoIP service, to include: UNI						
				Device/NID Diversity- Mated						
				Pair, Carrier Diversity - Mated						
				Pair, Preferred Carrier						
				Designation - Single Circuit, L2A						
				Geographic Diversity - Mated						
				Pair and Service Edge						
				Geographic Diversity - Mated						
				Pair.						
64		CFZP0100		Conferencing Zoom Pro 100	\$-	\$13.49	Per	Yes	No	Discretionary
	Meeting			service includes users to host			Named			
	100			unlimited Zoom meetings with			Host			
				up to 100 participants. Users will						
				be able to meet via audio and						
				video enabling them to share						
				content and collaborate to						
				improve productivity.						
				Administrators have access to a						
				full range of controls including						
				user management, meeting						
				settings, and various usage						
				reports. Users are able to create						
				their own personal meeting ID						
				allowing participants to easily						
				join their meetings. This service						
				has 1 GB of cloud storage per						
				user, access to Zoom's SDK for						

	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
				creating custom applications, and Skype for Business Interoperability. Zoom meetings can be accessed from the Zoom Desktop App, Mobile App, web browser, conference room, or PSTN, providing your users with the ability to join a meeting from almost anywhere.						

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
65	Zoom	CFZB0300		The Business 300 license includes	\$-	\$17.99	Per	Yes	No	Discretionary
	Business			all the Pro 100 features as well			Named			
	Meeting			as expanded administrator,			Host			
	300			meeting, and user elements.						
				Users can host meetings with up						
				to 300 participants. In addition,						
				administrators will have access						
				to the comprehensive Zoom						
				dashboard providing them with						
				expanded usage reports and						
				live meeting data.						
				Administrators also have the						
				ability to create a vanity URL for						
				their Zoom site. With this URL,						
				you will be able to customize						
				your landing page and email						
				templates with your own						
				content. Administrators can use						
				the managed domain feature						
				to easily add users by their						
				company email address.						

	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
6	Zoom Enterprise Meetings 500 + Webinar 500	CFZE0500		The Enterprise 500 license includes all the Business 300 features as well as increased meeting capacity, Zoom webinar licenses, and unlimited cloud storage. With an Enterprise 500 license, users can host meetings with up to 500 participants. Every Enterprise license also includes a Webinar 500 license allowing all users to host live, interactive webinars for up to 500 participants. Unlimited storage allows your users to record and access their past meetings and webinars through the Zoom portal.	\$-	\$17.99	Per Named Host	Yes	No	Discretionary

					Non- Recurring	Monthly Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Charge Per Item	Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	Applied (Yes/No)	Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
67	Zoom Enterprise Meetings 1000 + Webinar 1000	CFZE1000		The Enterprise 1000 license includes all the Business 300 features as well as increased meeting capacity, Zoom webinar licenses, and unlimited cloud storage. With an Enterprise 1000 license, users can host meetings with up to 1000 participants. Every Enterprise license also includes a Webinar 1000 license allowing users to host live, interactive webinars for up to 1000 participants.	\$-	\$81.00	Per Named Host	Yes	No	Discretionary
68	Large Meeting 500 (LM500)	CZLM0001		The Large Meeting (LM) add-on allows the customer to increase their meeting capacity. There are two different large meeting add-ons, allowing the customer to increase the size of their meeting to 500 participants.	\$-	\$45.00	Per Named Host	Yes	No	Discretionary

					Non-	Monthly		0.0.0.5		
	F 1	0	Fastons	Cardina at any a Danamin tian	Recurring	Recurring	11	SAAF	Delegation	Da susina al an
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
				This add-on applies to Pro 100 or						
				Business 300 customers. For						
				Enterprise 500 customers, only						
				the large meeting 1000 add-on						
				is available. These licenses must						
				be assigned to a specific user						
				on the customer's account. The						
				customer admin has the ability						
				to re-assign the LM license to						
				different users on the account						
				as needed.						
6	5	CLZG0001		The Large Meeting (LM) add-on	\$-	\$81.00	Per	Yes	No	Discretionary
	Meeting			allows the customer to increase			Named			
	1000			their meeting capacity. There			Host			
	(LM1000)			are two different large meeting						
				add-ons, allowing the customer						
				to increase the size of their						
				meeting to 1000 participants.						
				For Enterprise 500 customers,						
				only the large meeting 1000						
				add-on is available. These						
				licenses must be assigned to a						
				specific user on the customer's						
				account. The customer admin						
				has the ability to re-assign the						
				LM license to different users on						
				the account as needed.						

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
.,	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
70	Pro	SPES0000		Pro Meeting Cloud Storage Add	\$-	\$36.00	Per	Yes	No	Discretionary
	Meeting			On Plan 100GB provides extra			Named			
	Cloud			cloud recording storage if a			Host Use			
	Storage			customer requires additional						
	Add On			storage space beyond what						
	Plan 100GB			comes with the service. This						
				add-on allows the customer to						
				save their meeting and webinar						
				recordings to the Zoom cloud						
				when they have used up the						
				available storage included with						
				their Zoom license. Add on						
				storage is shared by all users on						
				the account. This feature is not						
				applicable to Enterprise 500 as						
				it comes with unlimited storage.						
71	Pro	SPEO0000		Pro Meeting Cloud Storage Add	\$1.35	\$	Per GB	Yes	No	Discretionary
	Meeting			On Plan on 100 GB Overage						
	Cloud			\$/GB provides additional per						
	Storage			GB storage above the defined						
	Add On			plan.						
	Plan on 100			Add on storage is shared by all						
	GB			users on the account. This						
	Overage			feature is not applicable to						
	\$/GB			Enterprise 500 as it comes with						
				unlimited storage.						

	Feature # Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
	2 Pro Meeting Cloud Storage Add On Plan 500GB	STPC0000		Pro Meeting Cloud Storage Add On Plan 500GB provides extra cloud recording storage if a customer requires additional storage space beyond what comes with the service. This add-on allows the customer to save their meeting and webinar recordings to the Zoom cloud when they have used up the available storage included with their Zoom license. Add on storage is shared by all users on the account. This feature is not applicable to Enterprise 500 as it comes with unlimited storage.	\$-	\$90.00	Per Named Host Use	Yes	No	Discretionary
7	3 Pro Meeting Cloud Storage Add On Plan on 500GB Overage \$/GB	STPO0000		Pro Meeting Cloud Storage Add On Plan on 500GB Overage \$/GB provides additional per GB storage above the defined plan. Add on storage is shared by all users on the account. This feature is not applicable to Enterprise 500 as it comes with unlimited storage.	\$0.45	\$	Per GB	Yes	No	Discretionary

7	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
7		SRMC0000		Pro Meeting Cloud Storage Add On Plan 3TB provides extra cloud recording storage if a customer requires additional storage space beyond what comes with the service. This add-on allows the customer to save their meeting and webinar recordings to the Zoom cloud when they have used up the available storage included with their Zoom license. Add on storage is shared by all users on the account. This feature is not applicable to Enterprise 500 as it comes with unlimited storage.	\$-	\$450.00	Per Named Host Use	Yes	No	Discretionary
7	Pro Meeting Cloud Storage Add On Plan On 3TB Overage \$/GB	SRMO0000		Pro Meeting Cloud Storage Add On Plan On 3TB Overage \$/GB provides additional per GB storage above the defined plan. Add on storage is shared by all users on the account. This feature is not applicable to Enterprise 500 as it comes with unlimited storage.	\$0.09	\$	Per GB	Yes	No	Discretionary

					Non-	Monthly		CAAF	Dalamatian	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Recurring Charge	Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
76	Zoom	CZWM0000	Description	Zoom Webinar Add on 1 Event	\$41.00	per oriit ¢	Per	No	No	Discretionary
10	Webinar	CZVVIVIOOOO		provides a customer the ability	ψ41.00	Ψ	Event	NO	NO	Discretionary
	Add on 1			to reach a broad audience			(100			
	Event			with up to 10,000 listen and view			Users)			
	LVCIII			only participants and up to 100			03013)			
				video panelists. Webinars						
				encourage audience						
				engagement through polling,						
				instant messaging, question and						
				answer, and hand raising. These						
				features provide real time						
				feedback to panelists allowing						
				them to provide an effective						
				and focused presentation. The						
				Webinar host will have the						
				ability to customize attendee						
				registration, invitation and						
				follow-up emails, and polling						
				questions. Reports summarizing						
				attendees, Q&A's, and polling						
				results are included. If there are						
				attendees unable to join the						
				live session, you can record,						
				share, and distribute your event						
				to the audience you need to						
				reach.						

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
77	Business	CWBE0000		Business and Enterprise CRC	\$-	\$44.10	Add-On	Yes	No	Discretionary
	and			Add on provides H.323/SIP			Per			
	Enterprise			Room Integration with Cloud			Room			
	CRC Add			Room Connector (CRC). CRC						
	on			allows your users to leverage						
				existing H.323 and SIP devices						
				to join a Zoom meeting. A user						
				can join a Zoom meeting by						
				either calling into the connector						
				from their device, or having the						
				connector call out to their						
				device. The user must have a						
				pro account or higher and an						
				available CRC port. CRC ports						
				are shared by the account with						
				each CRC license allowing one						
				device to connect to a						
				meeting at a time. If a customer						
				has ten H.323/SIP devices, but						
				only five CRC licenses, then						
				they can only use five devices						
		01/070000		simultaneously.		*				5
78	Business	CVPZ0000		Business and Enterprise Zoom	\$-	\$44.10	Add-On	Yes	No	Discretionary
	and			Room Add On provides a user			Per			
	Enterprise			the ability to schedule, initiate,			Room			
	Zoom			and join meetings directly from						
	Room Add			a conference room. In order to						
	On			set up a Zoom Room, the						
				customer will need a Zoom						
				Room license of Pro or better.						

					Non- Recurring	Monthly Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
79	IP Audio Conferenci ng - IP Access	CWIA0000		IP Audio Conferencing - IP Access allows for the IP originating call to access the audio conferencing bridge. PSTN to IP gateways are also available to support legacy TDM systems so participants may join the call regardless of whether the call is TDM or IP originating.	\$0.0079	\$	Per Minute	Yes	No	Discretionary
80	Audio Conferenci ng - Toll Name User Plus	CWTN0000		IP Audio Conferencing - Provides Host User to Call participants onto the conference bridge up to 1,000 participants.	\$-	\$10.40	Per Host User	Yes	No	Discretionary
81	IP Audio Conferenci ng - Meetings Storage Overage Per Gig	CWOV0000		Meetings storage above the 5G provided to support Advanced Conferencing Meetings.	\$2.72	\$	Per GB	Yes	No	Discretionary
82	UPS Small 1K VA Monitor & Managed Service	UMLS0001		UPS Small 1K VA Monitor & Managed Service provides a UPS output power maximum configurable capacity of 900Watts / 1.0kVA and nominal output voltage of 120V. Service includes the UPS device, installation and warranty.	\$-	\$89.45	Per Unit	Yes	No	Required

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
				Verizon will repair or replace the						
				UPS should there be any						
				failures. Verizon will manage the						
				service with ICMP and SNMP						
				protocols to generate a trouble						
				ticket. Verizon notifies the						
				customer when there is an AC						
				power outage in their facility.						
				An automated ticket is opened						
				when (1) The UPS has been						
				using battery power						
				continuously for 5 minutes, (2)						
				When the UPS has less than 30						
				minutes of battery time						
				remaining and/or (3) When the						
				batteries are completely						
				discharged. Additional battery						
				capacity is available with the						
				modular battery option size						
				below as an add-on option at						
				the time of installation. This						
				service provides improved up-						
				time in event of the customer						
				power outage. Up-time will be						
				designed to customer						
				preferences and will not						
				replace the customer						
				responsibility to provide power						
				to the devices in the customer						
				environment. A network						

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
				connection will require an MPLS						
				connection back to Verizon						
				Managed Services. UPS						
				Includes input power cord						
				length 6ft, and (6) NEMA 5-15R						
				(Battery Backup) output						
				connections. Verizon portal						
				provides inventory of UPS by						
				location.						
				Customer responsibility includes						
				power input of 120V NEMA 5-						
				15P and 2U Rack space.						
83		UMLS0002		UPS Small 1.5K VA Monitor &	\$-	\$112.86	Per Unit	Yes	No	Required
	1.5K VA			Managed Service provides a						
	Monitor &			UPS output power maximum						
	Managed			configurable capacity of						
	Service			1.35kWatts / 1.5kVA and						
				nominal output voltage of 120V.						
				Service includes the UPS						
				device, installation and						
				warranty. Verizon will repair or						
				replace the UPS should there be						
				any failures. Verizon will						
				manage the service with ICMP						
				and SNMP protocols to						
				generate a trouble ticket.						
				Verizon notifies the customer						
				when there is an AC power						
				outage in their facility. An						
				automated ticket is opened						

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
				when (1) The UPS has been						
				using battery power						
				continuously for 5 minutes, (2)						
				When the UPS has less than 30						
				minutes of battery time						
				remaining and/or (3) When the						
				batteries are completely						
				discharged. Additional battery						
				capacity is available with the						
				modular battery option size						
				below as an add-on option at						
				the time of installation. This						
				service provides improved up-						
				time in event of the customer						
				power outage. Up-time will be						
				designed to customer						
				preferences and will not						
				replace the customer						
				responsibility to provide power						
				to the devices in the customer						
				environment. A network						
				connection will require an MPLS						
				connection back to Verizon						
				Managed Services. UPS						
				Includes input power cord						
				length 6ft, and (6) NEMA 5-15R						
				(Battery Backup) output						
				connections. Verizon portal						
				provides inventory of UPS by						
				location.						

					Non-	Monthly				
	_	_	_		Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	_
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
				Customer responsibility includes						
				power input - 120V NEMA 5-15P						
				and 2U Rack space.						
84	UPS Small	UBMS0000		UPS Small Modular 1K & 1.5K VA	\$-	\$57.35	Per Unit	Yes	No	Required
	Modular 1K			Battery Service is an optional						
	& 1.5K VA			add-on battery that can add						
	Battery			capacity to the base unit for an						
	Service			extended run time at the time						
				of installation. The modular unit						
				has the same Monitor and						
				Management as described in						
				the base unit.						
				Customer responsibility includes						
				providing 2U Rack space.						
85	UPS	SMMU0000		UPS Medium 2.2K VA Monitor &	\$-	\$136.44	Per Unit	Yes	No	Required
	Medium			Managed Service provides a						
	2.2K VA			UPS output power maximum						
	Monitor &			configurable capacity of						
	Managed			1.8kWatts / 2.2kVA and nominal						
	Service			output voltage of 120V. Service						
				includes the UPS device,						
				installation and warranty.						
				Verizon will repair or replace the						
				UPS should there be any						
				failures. Verizon will manage the						
				service with ICMP and SNMP						
				protocols to generate a trouble						
				ticket. Verizon notifies the						
				customer when there is an AC						

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
				power outage in their facility.						
				An automated ticket is opened						
				when (1) The UPS has been						
				using battery power						
				continuously for 5 minutes, (2)						
				When the UPS has less than 30						
				minutes of battery time						
				remaining and/or (3) When the						
				batteries are completely						
				discharged. Additional battery						
				capacity is available with the						
				modular battery option size						
				below as an add-on option at						
				the time of installation. This						
				service provides improved up-						
				time in event of the customer						
				power outage. Up-time will be						
				designed to customer						
				preferences and will not						
				replace the customer						
				responsibility to provide power						
				to the devices in the customer						
				environment. A network						
				connection will require an MPLS						
				connection back to Verizon						
				Managed Services. UPS						
				Includes input power cord						
				length 6ft, (6) NEMA 5-20R						
				(Battery Backup) and (1) NEMA						
				L5-20R (Battery Backup) output						

					Non-	Monthly		CAAF	Dalamatian	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Recurring Charge	Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
			•	connections. Verizon portal provides inventory of UPS by location. Customer responsibility includes power Add Input - 120V NEMA		•				
86	UPS Medium Modular 2.2K VA Battery Service	SMBU0000		5-20P and 2U Rack space. UPS Medium Modular 2.2K VA Battery Service is an optional add-on battery that can add capacity to the base unit for an extended run time at the time of installation. The modular unit has the same Monitor and Management as described in the base unit. Customer responsibility includes	\$-	\$57.51	Per Unit	Yes	No	Required
87	UPS Large 3K VA Monitor & Managed Service	LGMM0003		providing 2U Rack space. UPS Large 3K VA Monitor & Managed Service provides a UPS output power maximum configurable capacity of 2.7kWatts / 3.0kVA and nominal output voltage of 120V. Service includes the UPS device, installation and warranty. Verizon will repair or replace the UPS should there be any failures. Verizon will manage the	\$-	\$236.05	Per Unit	Yes	No	Required

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
				service with ICMP and SNMP						
				protocols to generate a trouble						
				ticket. Verizon notifies the						
				customer when there is an AC						
				power outage in their facility.						
				An automated ticket is opened						
				when (1) The UPS has been						
				using battery power						
				continuously for 5 minutes, (2)						
				When the UPS has less than 30						
				minutes of battery time						
				remaining and/or (3) When the						
				batteries are completely						
				discharged. Additional battery						
				capacity is available with the						
				modular battery option size						
				below as an add-on option at						
				the time of installation. This						
				service provides improved up-						
				time in event of the customer						
				power outage. Up-time will be						
				designed to customer						
				preferences and will not						
				replace the customer						
				responsibility to provide power						
				to the devices in the customer						
				environment. A network						
				connection will require an MPLS						
				connection back to Verizon						
				Managed Services. UPS						

					Non- Recurring	Monthly Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
				includes input power cord length 8ft, (8) NEMA 5-20R (Battery Backup) and (1) NEMA L5-30R (Battery Backup) output connections. Verizon portal provides inventory of UPS by location. Customer responsibility includes power input - 120V NEMA L5-						
				30P and 2U Rack space.						
88	UPS Large Modular 3K VA Battery Service	LGMB0003		UPS Large Modular 3K VA Battery Service is an optional add-on battery that can add capacity to the base unit for an extended run time at the time of installation. The modular unit has the same Monitor and Management as described in the base unit. Customer responsibility includes providing 2U Rack space.	\$-	\$87.20	Per Unit	Yes	No	Required
89	UPS XL 5K VA Monitor & Managed Service	MNUS0005		UPS XL 5K VA Monitor & Managed Service provides a UPS output power maximum configurable capacity of 4.8kWatts / 5.0kVA and nominal output voltage of 120V, 208V. Service includes the UPS	\$-	\$328.06	Per Unit	Yes	No	Required

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
				device, installation and						
				warranty. Verizon will repair or						
				replace the UPS should there be						
				any failures. Verizon will						
				manage the service with ICMP						
				and SNMP protocols to						
				generate a trouble ticket.						
				Verizon notifies the customer						
				when there is an AC power						
				outage in their facility. An						
				automated ticket is opened						
				when (1) The UPS has been						
				using battery power						
				continuously for 5 minutes, (2)						
				When the UPS has less than 30						
				minutes of battery time						
				remaining and/or (3) When the						
				batteries are completely						
				discharged. Additional battery						
				capacity is available with the						
				modular battery option size						
				below as an add-on option at						
				the time of installation. This						
				service provides improved up-						
				time in event of the customer						
				power outage. Up-time will be						
				designed to customer						
				preferences and will not						
				replace the customer						
				responsibility to provide power						

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
				to the devices in the customer						
				environment. A network						
				connection will require an MPLS						
				connection back to Verizon						
				Managed Services. UPS						
				includes step-down transformer,						
				input power cord length 10ft,						
				(1) NEMA L6-30R (Battery						
				Backup), (2) NEMA L6-20R						
				(Battery Backup), and (12)						
				NEMA 5-20R (Battery Backup)						
				output connections. Verizon						
				portal provides inventory of UPS						
				by location.						
				Customer responsibility includes						
				power input - 208V NEMA L6-						
				30P and 5U Rack space.						
90	UPS XL	MNUS0006		UPS XL Large 6KVA Monitor &	\$-	\$444.90	Per Unit	Yes	No	Required
	Large 6KVA			Managed Service provides a						
	Monitor &			UPS output power maximum						
	Managed			configurable capacity of						
	Service			6.0kWatts / 6.0kVA and nominal						
				output voltage of 120V, 208V.						
				Service includes the UPS						
				device, installation and						
				warranty. Verizon will repair or						
				replace the UPS should there be						
				any failures. Verizon will						
				manage the service with ICMP						

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
				and SNMP protocols to						
				generate a trouble ticket.						
				Verizon notifies the customer						
				when there is an AC power						
				outage in their facility. An						
				automated ticket is opened						
				when (1) The UPS has been						
				using battery power						
				continuously for 5 minutes, (2)						
				When the UPS has less than 30						
				minutes of battery time						
				remaining and/or (3) When the						
				batteries are completely						
				discharged. Additional battery						
				capacity is available with the						
				modular battery option size						
				below as an add-on option at						
				the time of installation. This						
				service provides improved up-						
				time in event of the customer						
				power outage. Up-time will be						
				designed to customer						
				preferences and will not						
				replace the customer						
				responsibility to provide power						
				to the devices in the customer						
				environment. UPS includes step-						
				down transformer, (2) NEMA L6-						
				20R (Battery Backup), (12)						
				NEMA 5-20R (Battery Backup),						

					Non-	Monthly		CAAF	Dologotion	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Recurring Charge	Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
			Description	(1) Hard Wire 3-wire (2PH + G) (Battery Backup), and (2) NEMA L6-30R (Battery Backup) output connections. Verizon portal provides inventory of UPS by location. Customer responsible for providing power input of 208v with 3100R6W receptacle, rack grounded, 6U Rack space and			measure	(100/110)	(100/110)	Discretionary
91	UPS XL Modular 5K & 6K VA Battery Service	MNUB0000		have proper seismic bracing. UPS XL Modular 5K & 6K VA Battery Service is an optional add-on battery that can add capacity to the base unit for an extended run time at the time of installation. The modular unit has the same Monitor and Management as described in the base unit. Customer responsibility includes providing 3U Rack space.	\$-	\$91.32	Per Unit	Yes	No	Required
92	UPS XXL 16K VA Monitor & Managed Service	MORU0016		UPS XXL 16K VA Monitor & Managed Service provides a UPS output power maximum configurable capacity of 12.8kWatts / 16.0kVA and nominal output voltage of 120V,	\$-	\$1,042.04	Per Unit	Yes	No	Required

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
				208V. Service includes the UPS						
				device, installation and						
				warranty. Verizon will repair or						
				replace the UPS should there be						
				any failures. Verizon will						
				manage the service with ICMP						
				and SNMP protocols to						
				generate a trouble ticket.						
				Verizon notifies the customer						
				when there is an AC power						
				outage in their facility. An						
				automated ticket is opened						
				when (1) The UPS has been						
				using battery power						
				continuously for 5 minutes, (2)						
				When the UPS has less than 30						
				minutes of battery time						
				remaining and/or (3) When the						
				batteries are completely						
				discharged. Additional battery						
				capacity is available with the						
				modular battery option size						
				below as an add-on option at						
				the time of installation. This						
				service provides improved up-						
				time in event of the customer						
				power outage. Up-time will be						
				designed to customer						
				preferences and will not						
				replace the customer						

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature	Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
				responsibility to provide power to the devices in the customer						
				environment. A network						
				connection will require an MPLS						
				connection back to Verizon						
				Managed Services. UPS						
				includes (8) NEMA L5-20R						
				(Battery Backup) and						
				(4) NEMA L14-30R (Battery						
				Backup) output connections.						
				Verizon portal provides						
				inventory of UPS by location.						
				Customer responsible for						
				providing 208v with 3100R6W						
				receptacle, rack grounded, 19U						
				Rack Space and have proper						
				seismic bracing.						
93	UPS XXL	MTBP0016		UPS XXL Modular 16K VA Battery	\$-	\$170.74	Per Unit	Yes	No	Required
	Modular			Service is an optional add-on						
	16K VA			battery that can add capacity						
	Battery			to the base unit for an						
	Service			extended run time at the time of installation. The modular unit						
				has the same Monitor and						
				Management as described in						
				the base unit.						
				Customer responsibility includes						
				providing 5U Rack space.						

21.2.7 Standalone VoIP Features and Functionality

21.2.7.1 Standalone VolP On-Net Calling

21.2.7.2 Standalone VolP Off-Net Calling

21.2.7.3 Standalone VoIP Off-Net Toll-Free Services

Contractor's Description of Service:

Standalone VoIP Off-Net Toll-Free service.

Geographic Availability:

Statewide.

State Associated Administrative Fee Charge - Services identified below with "Yes" in the SAAF Applied column will have a 2.5% fee applied to the Monthly Recurring Charge or usage. Charges below do not include the SAAF. The SAAF will appear as a separate line on the customer's invoice.

Table 21.2.7.3.a - Standalone VoIP Off-Net Toll-Free Services

				Contractor's	Non-	Monthly				
				Description,	Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
		Contractor's		Restrictions and	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Feature Name	Product ID	Feature Description	Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
1	Standalone VolP	SOFN0000	Allows Customers to		\$0.0100	N/A	Minute	Yes	No	Required
	Off-Net Toll-Free		make and receive							
			off-net toll-free calls							
			from the United							
			States, District of							
			Columbia, U.S.							
			Virgin Islands and							
			Puerto Rico.							

21.2.7.4 Standalone International Off-Net Calling

21.2.7.4.1 International Mobile Termination Charges (IMTC)

Contractor's Description of Service:

International Mobile Termination Charges (IMTC) calling service.

Geographic Availability:

Statewide.

State Associated Administrative Fee Charge - Services identified below with "Yes" in the SAAF Applied column will have a 2.5% fee applied to the Monthly Recurring Charge or usage. Charges below do not include the SAAF. The SAAF will appear as a separate line on the customer's invoice.

Table 21.2.7.4.a - Standalone VolP International Peak Time Off-Net Calling

			Non-		SAAF	Delegation	
		Contractor's	Recurring	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Country	Product ID	Charge	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
1	Brazil	SNPB0000	\$0.2091	Minute	Yes	No	Required
2	Canada	SNPC0000	\$0.0318	Minute	Yes	No	Required
3	China	SNCN0000	\$0.0359	Minute	Yes	No	Required
4	France	SNPF0000	\$0.0861	Minute	Yes	No	Required
5	Germany	SNGR0000	\$0.0861	Minute	Yes	No	Required
6	Israel	SNPI0000	\$0.1456	Minute	Yes	No	Required
7	Italy	SNIL0000	\$0.0861	Minute	Yes	No	Required
8	Japan	SNJN0000	\$0.0687	Minute	Yes	No	Required
9	Korea	SNKR0000	\$1.7804	Minute	Yes	No	Required
10	Mexico	SNMO0000	\$0.0718	Minute	Yes	No	Required
11	Spain	SNSN0000	\$0.0861	Minute	Yes	No	Required
12	Switzerland	SNSW0000	\$0.0861	Minute	Yes	No	Required
13	United Kingdom	SNUN0000	\$0.0513	Minute	Yes	No	Required
14	Afghanistan	PAFN0000	\$1.5590	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
15	Albania	PAFL0000	\$0.6273	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
16	Algeria	PALG0000	\$0.4797	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

			Non-		SAAF	Delegation	
		Contractor's	Recurring	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Country	Product ID	Charge	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
17	Andorra	PADR0000	\$0.2214	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
18	Angola	PANG0000	\$0.7472	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
19	Anguilla	PAGL0000	\$0.4151	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
20	Antarctica (Casey)	PATC0000	\$1.6421	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
21	Antarctica (Scott)	PATS0000	\$0.3413	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
22	Antigua and Barbuda	PANB0000	\$0.3413	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
23	Argentina	PARG0000	\$0.2952	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
24	Armenia	PARM0000	\$0.6089	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
25	Aruba	PARB0000	\$0.3229	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
26	American Samoa	PAMS0000	\$0.9123	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
27	Ascension Island	PASI0000	\$1.0609	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
28	Australia	PAST0000	\$0.1179	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
29	Austria	PASR0000	\$0.1384	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
30	Azerbaijan	PABJ0000	\$0.7657	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
31	Bahamas	PBHM0000	\$0.2214	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
32	Bahrain	PBHN0000	\$0.5166	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
33	Bangladesh	PBGL0000	\$0.8210	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
34	Barbados	PBRB0000	\$0.3875	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
35	Belarus	PBLR0000	\$0.4428	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
36	Belgium	PBLG0000	\$0.1179	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
37	Belize	PBLZ0000	\$0.4982	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
38	Benin	PBNN0000	\$0.4705	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
39	Bermuda	PBRD0000	\$0.2214	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
40	Bhutan	PBHT0000	\$1.1347	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
41	Bolivia	PBLV0000	\$0.4336	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
42	Bosnia and Herzegovina	PBNH0000	\$0.5166	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
43	Botswana	PBTS0000	\$0.4336	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
44	Brunei	PBRN0000	\$0.5996	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
45	Bulgaria	PBGR0000	\$0.3413	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
46	Burkina Faso	PBRK0000	\$0.6181	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

			Non-	11.22.6	SAAF	Delegation	
#	Country	Contractor's Product ID	Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Applied (Yes/No)	Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
47	Burundi	PBRI0000	\$1.3100	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
48	British Virgin Islands	PBRV0000	\$0.3229	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
49	Central African	PCAF0000	\$1.0424	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
	Republic						
50	Cambodia	PCMB0000	\$1.2731	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
51	Cameroon	PCAM0000	\$0.6365	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
52	Cape Verde	PCAV0000	\$0.5720	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
53	Cayman Islands	PCYI0000	\$0.2860	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
54	Chad	PCHD0000	\$1.7066	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
55	Chile	PCHL0000	\$0.2286	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
56	Christmas and Cocos Islands	PCCI0000	\$3.9524	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
57	Colombia	PCLB0000	\$0.3024	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
58	Comoros	PCLB0000 PCMO0000	\$1.1900	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
59	Congo	PCNG0000	\$0.6273	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
60	Cook Islands	PCILO000	\$1.1439	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
61	Costa Rica	PCST0000	\$0.3321	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
62	Croatia	PCRA0000	\$0.3875	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
63	Cuba	PCBA0000	\$0.3673 \$1.4668	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
64		PCYR0000	\$0.4151	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
65	Cyprus Czech Republic	PC7R0000	\$0.4151	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
66	Diego Garcia	PCDG0000	\$2.3626	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
67	Djibouti	PDJB0000	\$0.6734	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
68	Denmark	PDNR0000	\$0.0734	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
69	Dominica	PDMC0000	\$0.4336	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
70	Dominican Republic	PDMR0000	\$0.4330	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
71	Ecuador	PECR0000	\$0.3465	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
72	Egypt	PEYTO000	\$0.5720	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
73	El Salvador	PELS0000	\$0.3720	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
74	Equatorial Guinea	PEQG0000	\$1.4207	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

			Non-		SAAF	Delegation	
		Contractor's	Recurring	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Country	Product ID	Charge	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
75	Eritrea	PERA0000	\$0.8764	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
76	Estonia	PESA0000	\$0.4889	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
77	Ethiopia	PETP0000	\$0.8487	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
78	East Timor	PETI0000	\$4.4444	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
79	Faeroe Islands	PFRI0000	\$0.3321	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
80	Falkland Islands	PFLI0000	\$0.8395	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
81	Fiji Islands	PFJI0000	\$0.6734	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
82	Finland	PFNL0000	\$0.1107	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
83	French Antilles	PFRA0000	\$0.3506	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
84	French Guiana	PFGI0000	\$0.4705	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
85	French Polynesia	PFPL0000	\$0.9133	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
86	Gabon Republic	PGRP0000	\$0.5720	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
87	Gambia	PGMB0000	\$0.4705	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
88	Georgia	PGOA0000	\$0.6827	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
89	Ghana	PGHN0000	\$0.4520	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
90	Gibraltar	PGBL0000	\$0.5443	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
91	Greece	PGCE0000	\$0.1937	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
92	Greenland	PGLN0000	\$1.0906	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
93	Grenada	PGDN0000	\$0.4520	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
94	Guadeloupe	PGTN0000	\$0.3690	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
95	Guantanamo	PGTM0000	\$1.4668	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
96	Guatemala	PGTL0000	\$0.3024	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
97	Guinea-Bissau	PGBS0000	\$2.4508	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
98	Guinea, People's	PGPR0000	\$0.5812	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
	Revolutionary Republic						·
99	Guyana	PGYA0000	\$0.7196	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
100	Haiti	PHTI0000	\$0.5535	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
101	Hong Kong	PHKN0000	\$0.1476	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
102	Honduras	PHND0000	\$0.4613	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
103	Hungary	PHNG0000	\$0.3137	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

		Contractor's	Non- Recurring	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Country	Product ID	Charge	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
104	Iceland	PICL0000	\$0.3598	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
105	India	PIDA0000	\$0.4285	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
106	Indonesia	PIND0000	\$0.3967	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
107	Iran	PIRN0000	\$0.7657	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
108	Iraq	PIRQ0000	\$0.9779	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
109	Ireland	PIRL0000	\$0.1107	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
110	Ivory Coast	PIVC0000	\$0.8026	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
111	Jamaica	PJMC0000	\$0.4059	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
112	Jordan	PJRD0000	\$0.6458	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
113	Kazakhstan	PKZN0000	\$0.2952	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
114	Kenya	PKYA0000	\$0.5627	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
115	Kiribati	PKRB0000	\$0.8487	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
116	Korea, North	PKRN0000	\$1.7804	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
117	Kuwait	PKWT0000	\$0.6642	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
118	Kyrgyzstan	PKRG0000	\$0.7841	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
119	Laos	PLOS0000	\$1.3192	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
120	Latvia	PLTV0000	\$0.4889	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
121	Lebanon	PLBN0000	\$0.6089	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
122	Lesotho	PLSO0000	\$0.5904	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
123	Liberia	PLBR0000	\$0.4428	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
124	Libya	PLBY0000	\$0.6734	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
125	Liechtenstein	PLCH0000	\$0.0882	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
126	Lithuania	PLTH0000	\$0.6365	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
127	Luxembourg	PLXM0000	\$0.1476	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
128	Macao	PMCA0000	\$0.5443	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
129	Macedonia	PMCD0000	\$0.4151	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
130	Madagascar	PMDG0000	\$1.7897	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
131	Malawi	PMLA0000	\$0.4705	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
132	Malaysia	PMLY0000	\$0.3137	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
133	Maldives	PMLD0000	\$0.8948	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

			Non-		SAAF	Delegation	
		Contractor's	Recurring	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Country	Product ID	Charge	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
134	Mali	PMLI0000	\$0.7472	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
135	Malta	PMLT0000	\$0.5074	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
136	Marshall Islands	PMIL0000	\$0.5258	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
137	Mauritius	PMRT0000	\$0.8210	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
138	Mauritania	PMTN0000	\$0.7011	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
139	Mayotte Island	PMYI0000	\$1.1900	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
140	Micronesia	PMCR0000	\$0.5443	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
141	Moldova	PMLV0000	\$0.7103	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
142	Monaco	PMNC0000	\$0.1476	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
143	Mongolian People's Republic	PMPR0000	\$1.1716	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
144	Montserrat	PMTS0000	\$0.4613	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
145	Morocco	PMRC0000	\$0.5627	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
146	Mozambique	PMZB0000	\$0.8672	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
147	Myanmar	PMYM0000	\$1.7343	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
148	Namibia	PNMB0000	\$0.5074	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
149	Nauru	PNRU0000	\$2.6753	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
150	New Caledonia	PNCL0000	\$0.7749	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
151	Nepal	PNPL0000	\$0.7196	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
152	Netherlands	PNTH0000	\$0.1251	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
153	Nevis	PNVS0000	\$0.3506	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
154	Nigeria	PNGI0000	\$0.6089	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
155	Nicaragua	PNCR0000	\$0.3967	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
156	Niger	PNIR0000	\$0.6550	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
157	Niue	PNIU0000	\$3.6675	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
158	Norfolk Island	PNFI0000	\$1.6421	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
159	Norway	PNRW0000	\$0.1107	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
160	Netherlands Antilles	PNTA0000	\$0.3229	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
161	New Zealand	PNZL0000	\$0.3413	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
162	Oman	POMN0000	\$0.6550	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

		Contractor's	Non- Recurring	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Country	Product ID	Charge	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
163	Pakistan	PPKT0000	\$0.7103	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
164	Palau	PPLU0000	\$1.5683	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
165	Panama	PPNM0000	\$0.3178	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
166	Papua New Guinea	PPNG0000	\$0.3178	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
167	Paraguay	PPGY0000	\$0.4336	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
168	Peru	PPRU0000	\$0.3465	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
169	Philippines	PPHL0000	\$0.2511	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
170	Poland	PPLN0000	\$0.2952	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
171	Portugal	PPRL0000	\$0.1476	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
172	Qatar	PQTR0000	\$0.6642	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
173	Reunion	PRNI0000	\$0.7103	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
174	Romania	PRON0000	\$0.4520	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
175	South Africa	PSTA0000	\$0.4705	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
176	Russia	PRSA0000	\$0.2952	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
177	Rwanda	PRWN0000	\$0.8210	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
178	Samoa	PSMA0000	\$0.3598	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
179	Sao Tome	PSTM0000	\$2.0849	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
180	Saudi Arabia	PSDA0000	\$0.7103	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
181	Senegal Republic	PSNR0000	\$0.8487	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
182	Seychelles Islands	PSYI0000	\$0.9686	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
183	Sierra Leone	PSLE0000	\$0.6550	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
184	Singapore	PSPR0000	\$0.1917	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
185	Slovakia	PSLV0000	\$0.4059	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
186	Slovenia	PSVN0000	\$0.4059	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
187	San Marino	PSMR0000	\$0.2491	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
188	Solomon Islands	PSLI0000	\$1.8040	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
189	Somali Republic	PSML0000	\$1.2177	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
190	Sri Lanka	PSRL0000	\$0.6827	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
191	St. Helena	PSHA0000	\$1.5867	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
192	St. Kitts	PSKT0000	\$0.3506	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

		Contractor's	Non- Recurring	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Country	Product ID	Charge	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
193	St. Lucia	PSLC0000	\$0.3598	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
194	St. Pierre and Miquelon	PSTP0000	\$0.3321	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
195	St. Vincent and The Grenadines	PSTV0000	\$0.4059	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
196	Sudan	PSDN0000	\$0.8764	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
197	Suriname	PSRN0000	\$0.8395	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
198	Swaziland	PSWZ0000	\$0.5351	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
199	Sweden	PSWD0000	\$0.1107	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
200	Syrian Arab Republic	PSYR0000	\$0.7103	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
201	Taiwan	PTWN0000	\$0.1845	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
202	Tajikistan	PTJS0000	\$0.3321	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
203	Tanzania	PTNZ0000	\$0.5627	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
204	Thailand	PTHL0000	\$0.3413	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
205	Turks and Caicos Islands	PTRC0000	\$0.3782	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
206	Togo	PTGO0000	\$0.7011	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
207	Tonga Islands	PTNI0000	\$0.7103	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
208	Trinidad and Tobago	PTRD0000	\$0.3618	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
209	Turkmenistan	PTRK0000	\$0.7565	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
210	Tunisia	PTNS0000	\$0.4151	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
211	Turkey	PTKY0000	\$0.3690	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
212	Tuvalu	PTVL0000	\$1.2638	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
213	United Arab Emirates	PUAR0000	\$0.4428	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
214	Uganda	PUGN0000	\$0.5351	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
215	Ukraine	PUKN0000	\$0.4428	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
216	Uruguay	PURA0000	\$0.4336	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
217	Uzbekistan	PUZB0000	\$0.3875	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
218	Vanuatu	PVNT0000	\$2.0756	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
219	Vatican City	PVTC0000	\$0.1251	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
220	Venezuela	PVZN0000	\$0.2583	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
221	Vietnam	PVNM0000	\$0.7749	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

			Non-		SAAF	Delegation	
		Contractor's	Recurring	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Country	Product ID	Charge	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
222	Wallis and Fortuna	PWFI0000	\$2.5461	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
	Islands						
223	Yemen	PYMN0000	\$0.6458	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
224	Yugoslavia (Federal	PYGL0000	\$0.6273	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
	Republic)						
225	Zaire	PZRE0000	\$0.5258	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
226	Zambia	PZMB0000	\$0.5627	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
227	Zimbabwe	PZMW0000	\$0.4705	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

Table 21.2.7.4.c - Standalone VoIP International Off-Peak Off-Net Calling

#	Country	Contractor's Product ID	Non- Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
1	Brazil	SOPB0000	\$0.2030	Minute	Yes	No	Required
2	Canada	SOPC0000	\$0.0318	Minute	Yes	No	Required
3	China	SOCN0000	\$0.0359	Minute	Yes	No	Required
4	France	SOPF0000	\$0.0861	Minute	Yes	No	Required
5	Germany	SOGR0000	\$0.0861	Minute	Yes	No	Required
6	Israel	SOIR0000	\$0.1456	Minute	Yes	No	Required
7	Italy	SOIT0000	\$0.0861	Minute	Yes	No	Required
8	Japan	SOJN0000	\$0.0687	Minute	Yes	No	Required
9	Korea	SOPK0000	\$1.7804	Minute	Yes	No	Required
10	Mexico	SOPM0000	\$0.0718	Minute	Yes	No	Required
11	Spain	SOSP0000	\$0.0861	Minute	Yes	No	Required
12	Switzerland	SOSW0000	\$0.0861	Minute	Yes	No	Required
13	United Kingdom	SOUN0000	\$0.0513	Minute	Yes	No	Required
14	Afghanistan	OAFN0000	\$1.5590	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
15	Albania	OAFL0000	\$0.6273	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
16	Algeria	OALG0000	\$0.4797	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
17	Andorra	OADR0000	\$0.2214	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
18	Angola	OANG0000	\$0.7472	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
19	Anguilla	OAGL0000	\$0.4151	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
20	Antarctica (Casey)	OATC0000	\$1.6421	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
21	Antarctica (Scott)	OATS0000	\$0.3413	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
22	Antigua and Barbuda	OANB0000	\$0.3413	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
23	Argentina	OARG0000	\$0.2952	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
24	Armenia	OARM0000	\$0.6089	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
25	Aruba	OARB0000	\$0.3229	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
26	American Samoa	OAMS0000	\$0.9123	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
27	Ascension Island	OASI0000	\$1.0609	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
28	Australia	OAST0000	\$0.1179	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
29	Austria	OASR0000	\$0.1384	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

			Non-		SAAF	Delegation	
		Contractor's	Recurring	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Country	Product ID	Charge	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
30	Azerbaijan	OABJ0000	\$0.7657	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
31	Bahamas	OBHM0000	\$0.2214	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
32	Bahrain	OBHN0000	\$0.5166	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
33	Bangladesh	OBGL0000	\$0.8210	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
34	Barbados	OBRB0000	\$0.3875	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
35	Belarus	OBLR0000	\$0.4428	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
36	Belgium	OBLG0000	\$0.1179	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
37	Belize	OBLZ0000	\$0.4982	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
38	Benin	OBNN0000	\$0.4705	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
39	Bermuda	OBRD0000	\$0.2214	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
40	Bhutan	OBHT0000	\$1.1347	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
41	Bolivia	OBLV0000	\$0.4336	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
42	Bosnia and	OBNH0000	\$0.5166	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
	Herzegovina						
43	Botswana	OBTS0000	\$0.4336	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
44	Brunei	OBRN0000	\$0.5996	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
45	Bulgaria	OBGR0000	\$0.3413	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
46	Burkina Faso	OBRK0000	\$0.6181	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
47	Burundi	OBRI0000	\$1.3100	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
48	British Virgin Islands	OBRV0000	\$0.3229	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
49	Central African	OCAF0000	\$1.0424	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
	Republic						
50	Cambodia	OCMB0000	\$1.2731	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
51	Cameroon	OCAM0000	\$0.6365	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
52	Cape Verde	OCAV0000	\$0.5720	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
53	Cayman Islands	OCY10000	\$0.2860	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
54	Chad	OCHD0000	\$1.7066	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
55	Chile	OCHL0000	\$0.2286	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
56	Christmas and Cocos Islands	OCCI0000	\$3.9524	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

			Non-		SAAF	Delegation	
		Contractor's	Recurring	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Country	Product ID	Charge	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
57	Colombia	OCLM0000	\$0.3024	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
58	Comoros	OCMR0000	\$1.1900	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
59	Congo	OCNG0000	\$0.6273	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
60	Cook Islands	OCIL0000	\$1.1439	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
61	Costa Rica	OCST0000	\$0.3321	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
62	Croatia	OCRA0000	\$0.3875	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
63	Cuba	OCBA0000	\$1.4668	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
64	Cyprus	OCYR0000	\$0.4151	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
65	Czech Republic	OCZR0000	\$0.4059	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
66	Diego Garcia	OCDG0000	\$2.3626	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
67	Djibouti	ODJB0000	\$0.6734	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
68	Denmark	ODNR0000	\$0.1107	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
69	Dominica	ODMC0000	\$0.4336	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
70	Dominican Republic	ODMR0000	\$0.2071	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
71	Ecuador	OECR0000	\$0.3465	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
72	Egypt	OEYT0000	\$0.5720	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
73	El Salvador	OELS0000	\$0.3967	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
74	Equatorial Guinea	OEQG0000	\$1.4207	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
75	Eritrea	OERA0000	\$0.8764	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
76	Estonia	OEST0000	\$0.4889	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
77	Ethiopia	OETP0000	\$0.8487	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
78	East Timor	OETI0000	\$4.4444	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
79	Faeroe Islands	OFRI0000	\$0.3321	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
80	Falkland Islands	OFLI0000	\$0.8395	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
81	Fiji Islands	OFJI0000	\$0.6734	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
82	Finland	OFNL0000	\$0.1107	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
83	French Antilles	OFRN0000	\$0.3506	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
84	French Guiana	OFGI0000	\$0.4705	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
85	French Polynesia	OFPL0000	\$0.9133	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
86	Gabon Republic	OGRP0000	\$0.5720	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

			Non-		SAAF	Delegation	
		Contractor's	Recurring	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Country	Product ID	Charge	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
87	Gambia	OGMB0000	\$0.4705	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
88	Georgia	OGOA0000	\$0.6827	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
89	Ghana	OGHN0000	\$0.4520	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
90	Gibraltar	OGBL0000	\$0.5443	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
91	Greece	OGCE0000	\$0.1937	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
92	Greenland	OGLN0000	\$1.0906	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
93	Grenada	OGDN0000	\$0.4520	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
94	Guadeloupe	OGTN0000	\$0.3690	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
95	Guantanamo	OGTM0000	\$1.4668	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
96	Guatemala	OGTL0000	\$0.3024	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
97	Guinea-Bissau	OGBS0000	\$2.4508	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
98	Guinea, People's	OGPR0000	\$0.5812	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
	Revolutionary						
	Republic						
99	Guyana	OGYA0000	\$0.7196	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
100	Haiti	OHTI0000	\$0.5535	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
101	Hong Kong	OHKN0000	\$0.1476	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
102	Honduras	OHND0000	\$0.4613	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
103	Hungary	OHNG0000	\$0.3137	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
104	Iceland	OICL0000	\$0.3598	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
105	India	OIDA0000	\$0.4285	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
106	Indonesia	OIND0000	\$0.3967	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
107	Iran	OIRN0000	\$0.7657	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
108	Iraq	OIRQ0000	\$0.9779	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
109	Ireland	OIRL0000	\$0.1107	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
110	Ivory Coast	OIVC0000	\$0.8026	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
111	Jamaica	OJMC0000	\$0.4059	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
112	Jordan	OJRD0000	\$0.6458	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
113	Kazakhstan	OKZN0000	\$0.2952	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
114	Kenya	OKYA0000	\$0.5627	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

		Contractor's	Non- Recurring	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Country	Product ID	Charge	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
115	Kiribati	OKRB0000	\$0.8487	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
116	Korea, North	OKRN0000	\$1.7804	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
117	Kuwait	OKWT0000	\$0.6642	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
118	Kyrgyzstan	OKRG0000	\$0.7841	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
119	Laos	OLOS0000	\$1.3192	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
120	Latvia	OLTV0000	\$0.4889	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
121	Lebanon	OLBN0000	\$0.6089	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
122	Lesotho	OLSO0000	\$0.5904	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
123	Liberia	OLBR0000	\$0.4428	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
124	Libya	OLBY0000	\$0.6734	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
125	Liechtenstein	OLCH0000	\$0.0882	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
126	Lithuania	OLTH0000	\$0.6365	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
127	Luxembourg	OLXM0000	\$0.1476	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
128	Macao	OMCA0000	\$0.5443	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
129	Macedonia	OMCD0000	\$0.4151	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
130	Madagascar	OMDG0000	\$1.7897	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
131	Malawi	OMLA0000	\$0.4705	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
132	Malaysia	OMLY0000	\$0.3137	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
133	Maldives	OMLD0000	\$0.8948	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
134	Mali	OMLI0000	\$0.7472	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
135	Malta	OMLT0000	\$0.5074	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
136	Marshall Islands	OMIL0000	\$0.5258	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
137	Mauritius	OMRT0000	\$0.8210	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
138	Mauritania	OMTN0000	\$0.7011	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
139	Mayotte Island	OMYI0000	\$1.1900	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
140	Micronesia	OMCR0000	\$0.5443	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
141	Moldova	OMLV0000	\$0.7103	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
142	Monaco	OMNC0000	\$0.1476	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
143	Mongolian People's Republic	OMPR0000	\$1.1716	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

		Contractor's	Non- Recurring	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Country	Product ID	Charge	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
144	Montserrat	OMTS0000	\$0.4613	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
145	Morocco	OMRC0000	\$0.5627	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
146	Mozambique	OMZB0000	\$0.8672	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
147	Myanmar	OMYM0000	\$1.7343	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
148	Namibia	ONMB0000	\$0.5074	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
149	Nauru	ONRU0000	\$2.6753	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
150	New Caledonia	ONCL0000	\$0.7749	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
151	Nepal	ONPL0000	\$0.7196	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
152	Netherlands	ONTH0000	\$0.1251	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
153	Nevis	ONVS0000	\$0.3506	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
154	Nigeria	ONGI0000	\$0.6089	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
155	Nicaragua	ONCR0000	\$0.3967	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
156	Niger	ONIR0000	\$0.6550	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
157	Niue	ONIU0000	\$3.6675	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
158	Norfolk Island	ONF10000	\$1.6421	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
159	Norway	ONRW0000	\$0.1107	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
160	Netherlands Antilles	ONTA0000	\$0.3229	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
161	New Zealand	ONZL0000	\$0.3413	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
162	Oman	OOMN0000	\$0.6550	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
163	Pakistan	OPKT0000	\$0.7103	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
164	Palau	OPLU0000	\$1.5683	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
165	Panama	OPNM0000	\$0.3178	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
166	Papua New Guinea	OPNG0000	\$0.3178	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
167	Paraguay	OPGY0000	\$0.4336	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
168	Peru	OPRU0000	\$0.3465	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
169	Philippines	OPHL0000	\$0.2511	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
170	Poland	OPLN0000	\$0.2952	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
171	Portugal	OPRL0000	\$0.1476	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
172	Qatar	OQTR0000	\$0.6642	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
173	Reunion	ORNI0000	\$0.7103	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

			Non-		SAAF	Delegation	
		Contractor's	Recurring	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
# 4 7 4	Country	Product ID	Charge	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
174	Romania	OROM0000	\$0.4520	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
175	South Africa	OSTH0000	\$0.4705	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
176	Russia	ORSA0000	\$0.2952	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
177	Rwanda	ORWN0000	\$0.8210	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
178	Samoa	OSMA0000	\$0.3598	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
179	Sao Tome	OSTM0000	\$2.0849	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
180	Saudi Arabia	OSDA0000	\$0.7103	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
181	Senegal Republic	OSNR0000	\$0.8487	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
182	Seychelles Islands	OSYI0000	\$0.9686	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
183	Sierra Leone	OSLE0000	\$0.6550	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
184	Singapore	OSNP0000	\$0.1917	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
185	Slovakia	OSLV0000	\$0.4059	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
186	Slovenia	OSVN0000	\$0.4059	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
187	San Marino	OSMR0000	\$0.2491	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
188	Solomon Islands	OSLI0000	\$1.8040	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
189	Somali Republic	OSML0000	\$1.2177	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
190	Sri Lanka	OSRL0000	\$0.6827	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
191	St. Helena	OSHL0000	\$1.5867	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
192	St. Kitts	OSKT0000	\$0.3506	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
193	St. Lucia	OSLC0000	\$0.3598	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
194	St. Pierre and	OSTP0000	\$0.3321	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
	Miquelon						
195	St. Vincent and The	OSTV0000	\$0.4059	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
	Grenadines						
196	Sudan	OSDN0000	\$0.8764	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
197	Suriname	OSRN0000	\$0.8395	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
198	Swaziland	OSWZ0000	\$0.5351	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
199	Sweden	OSWD0000	\$0.1107	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
200	Syrian Arab Republic	OSYR0000	\$0.7103	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
201	Taiwan	OTWN0000	\$0.1845	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

#	Country	Contractor's Product ID	Non- Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
202	Tajikistan	OTJS0000	\$0.3321	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
203	Tanzania	OTNZ0000	\$0.5627	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
204	Thailand	OTHL0000	\$0.3413	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
205	Turks and Caicos Islands	OTRC0000	\$0.3782	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
206	Togo	OTGO0000	\$0.7011	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
207	Tonga Islands	OTNI0000	\$0.7103	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
208	Trinidad and Tobago	OTRD0000	\$0.3618	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
209	Turkmenistan	OTRK0000	\$0.7565	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
210	Tunisia	OTNS0000	\$0.4151	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
211	Turkey	OTKY0000	\$0.3690	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
212	Tuvalu	OTVL0000	\$1.2638	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
213	United Arab Emirates	OUAR0000	\$0.4428	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
214	Uganda	OUGN0000	\$0.5351	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
215	Ukraine	OUKN0000	\$0.4428	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
216	Uruguay	OURA0000	\$0.4336	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
217	Uzbekistan	OUZB0000	\$0.3875	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
218	Vanuatu	OVNT0000	\$2.0756	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
219	Vatican City	OVTC0000	\$0.1251	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
220	Venezuela	OVZN0000	\$0.2583	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
221	Vietnam	OVTM0000	\$0.7749	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
222	Wallis and Fortuna Islands	OWF10000	\$2.5461	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
223	Yemen	OYMN0000	\$0.6458	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
224	Yugoslavia (Federal Republic)	OYGL0000	\$0.6273	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
225	Zaire	OZRE0000	\$0.5258	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
226	Zambia	OZMB0000	\$0.5627	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
227	Zimbabwe	OZMW0000	\$0.4705	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

Table 21.2.7.4.e - Standalone VoIP International IMTC Off-Net Calling

#	Country	Contractor's Product ID	Non- Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
1	Brazil	IMBL0000	\$0.1773	Minute	Yes	No	Required
2	Canada	IMCN0000	\$-	Minute	Yes	No	Required
3	China	IMCH0000	\$0.0174	Minute	Yes	No	Required
4	France	IMFN0000	\$0.0974	Minute	Yes	No	Required
5	Germany	IMGN0000	\$0.1087	Minute	Yes	No	Required
6	Israel	IMIR0000	\$0.1753	Minute	Yes	No	Required
7	Italy	IMIT0000	\$0.2142	Minute	Yes	No	Required
8	Japan	1MJN0000	\$-	Minute	Yes	No	Required
9	Korea	IMKR0000	\$0.0205	Minute	Yes	No	Required
10	Mexico	IMME0000	\$0.0912	Minute	Yes	No	Required
11	Spain	IMSP0000	\$0.1415	Minute	Yes	No	Required
12	Switzerland	IMSW0000	\$0.3126	Minute	Yes	No	Required
13	United Kingdom	1MUN0000	\$0.1435	Minute	Yes	No	Required
14	Afghanistan	CAFN0000	\$0.0277	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
15	Albania	CAFL0000	\$0.1948	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
16	Algeria	CALG0000	\$0.0400	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
17	Andorra	CADR0000	\$0.2429	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
18	Angola	CANG0000	\$0.0076	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
19	Anguilla	CAGL0000	\$0.1251	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
20	Antarctica (Casey)	CACY0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
21	Antarctica (Scott)	CATS0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
22	Antigua and Barbuda	CANB0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
23	Argentina	CARG0000	\$0.0769	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
24	Armenia	CARM0000	\$0.0789	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
25	Aruba	CARB0000	\$0.1466	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
26	American Samoa	CAMS0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
27	Ascension Island	CASI0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
28	Australia	CAST0000	\$0.0974	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
29	Austria	CAUS0000	\$0.4192	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

			Non-		SAAF	Delegation	
#	Country	Contractor's Product ID	Recurring	Unit of Measure	Applied (Yes/No)	Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
30	Country Azerbaijan	CABJ0000	Charge \$0.0472	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
31	Bahamas	CBHM0000	\$0.0472	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
32	Bahrain	CBHN0000	\$0.0667	Per Minute	Yes	No	
33		CBGL0000	\$0.0420 \$-	Per Minute Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
34	Bangladesh	CBGL0000	\$0.1794	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
	Barbados						Required
35	Belarus	CBRS0000	\$0.0361	Per Minute	Yes	No No	Required
36	Belgium	CBLG0000	\$0.2686	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
37	Belize	CBLZ0000	\$0.0359	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
38	Benin	CBNN0000	\$0.0554	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
39	Bermuda	CBRD0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
40	Bhutan	CBHT0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
41	Bolivia	CBLV0000	\$0.0677	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
42	Bosnia and	CBNH0000	\$0.1999	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
	Herzegovina						
43	Botswana	CBTS0000	\$0.0943	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
44	Brunei	CBRU0000	\$0.2583	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
45	Bulgaria	CBGR0000	\$0.0933	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
46	Burkina Faso	CBKF0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
47	Burundi	CBND0000	\$0.4326	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
48	British Virgin Islands	CBRV0000	\$0.0502	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
49	Central African	CCAF0000	\$0.0369	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
	Republic						·
50	Cambodia	CCMB0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
51	Cameroon	CCMR0000	\$0.0718	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
52	Cape Verde	CCVR0000	\$0.0882	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
53	Cayman Islands	CCYI0000	\$0.1220	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
54	Chad	CCHD0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
55	Chile	CCHL0000	\$0.1855	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
56	Christmas and Cocos	CCC10000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
	Islands						·

		Contractor's	Non- Recurring	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Country	Product ID	Charge	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
57	Colombia	CCLB0000	\$0.1169	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
58	Comoros	CMRI0000	\$0.1015	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
59	Congo	CCNG0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
60	Cook Islands	CCIL0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
61	Costa Rica	CCSR0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
62	Croatia	CCRA0000	\$0.2409	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
63	Cuba	CCBA0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
64	Cyprus	CCYR0000	\$0.0369	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
65	Czech Republic	CCZR0000	\$0.0800	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
66	Diego Garcia	CCDG0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
67	Djibouti	CDJB0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
68	Denmark	CDNM0000	\$0.2378	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
69	Dominica	CDMC0000	\$0.1814	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
70	Dominican Republic	CDMI0000	\$0.0738	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
71	Ecuador	CECD0000	\$0.1107	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
72	Egypt	CEYT0000	\$0.1609	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
73	El Salvador	CELS0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
74	Equatorial Guinea	CEQG0000	\$0.0461	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
75	Eritrea	CERA0000	\$0.0021	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
76	Estonia	CESA0000	\$0.3198	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
77	Ethiopia	CETP0000	\$0.0379	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
78	East Timor	CETI0000	\$0.1107	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
79	Faeroe Islands	CFRI0000	\$0.1517	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
80	Falkland Islands	CFLI0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
81	Fiji Islands	CFJI0000	\$0.0174	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
82	Finland	CFNL0000	\$0.0923	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
83	French Antilles	CFRA0000	\$0.2276	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
84	French Guiana	CFGI0000	\$0.2060	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
85	French Polynesia	CFPL0000	\$0.0830	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
86	Gabon Republic	CGRP0000	\$0.0021	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

			Non-		SAAF	Delegation	
,,		Contractor's	Recurring	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Combin	Product ID	Charge \$-	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
87	Gambia	CGMB0000		Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
88	Georgia	CGOA0000	\$0.0871	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
89	Ghana	CGHN0000	\$0.1005	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
90	Gibraltar	CGBL0000	\$0.2747	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
91	Greece	CGCE0000	\$0.1661	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
92	Greenland	CGLN0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
93	Grenada	CGDN0000	\$0.1394	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
94	Guadeloupe	CGTN0000	\$0.1271	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
95	Guantanamo	CGTM0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
96	Guatemala	CGTL0000	\$0.0226	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
97	Guinea-Bissau	CGBS0000	\$0.0328	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
98	Guinea, People's	CGPR0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
	Revolutionary						
	Republic						
99	Guyana	CGYA0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
100	Haiti	CHTI0000	\$0.0451	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
101	Hong Kong	CHKN0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
102	Honduras	CHON0000	\$0.0290	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
103	Hungary	CHNG0000	\$0.1076	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
104	Iceland	CICL0000	\$1.0045	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
105	India	CIDA0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
106	Indonesia	CIND0000	\$0.0769	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
107	Iran	CIRN0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
108	Iraq	CIRQ0000	\$0.0953	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
109	Ireland	CIRL0000	\$0.3229	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
110	Ivory Coast	CIVC0000	\$0.0379	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
111	Jamaica	CJMC0000	\$0.1825	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
112	Jordan	CJRD0000	\$0.0502	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
113	Kazakhstan	CKZN0000	\$0.0564	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
114	Kenya	CKYA0000	\$0.0328	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

		Contractor's	Non- Recurring	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Country	Product ID	Charge	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
115	Kiribati	CKRB0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
116	Korea, North	CKRN0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
117	Kuwait	CKWT0000	\$0.0287	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
118	Kyrgyzstan	CKRG0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
119	Laos	CLOS0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
120	Latvia	CLTV0000	\$0.8713	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
121	Lebanon	CLBN0000	\$0.1128	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
122	Lesotho	CLST0000	\$0.0021	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
123	Liberia	CLIB0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
124	Libya	CLBY0000	\$0.0707	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
125	Liechtenstein	CLCH0000	\$0.0051	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
126	Lithuania	CLTH0000	\$0.1333	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
127	Luxembourg	CLXM0000	\$0.2552	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
128	Macao	CMCA0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
129	Macedonia	CMCD0000	\$0.2747	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
130	Madagascar	CMDG0000	\$0.0154	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
131	Malawi	CMLA0000	\$0.0451	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
132	Malaysia	CMLY0000	\$0.0236	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
133	Maldives	CMLD0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
134	Mali	CMLI0000	\$0.1005	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
135	Malta	CMLT0000	\$0.2153	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
136	Marshall Islands	CMIL0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
137	Mauritius	CMRT0000	\$0.0021	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
138	Mauritania	CMTN0000	\$0.0140	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
139	Mayotte Island	CMIS0000	\$0.1240	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
140	Micronesia	CMCN0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
141	Moldova	CMLV0000	\$0.0707	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
142	Monaco	CMCO0000	\$0.3588	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
143	Mongolian People's Republic	CMNP0000	\$0.0051	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

#	Country	Contractor's Product ID	Non- Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
144	Montserrat	CMTS0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
145	Morocco	CMRC0000	\$0.1886	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
146	Mozambique	CMZB0000	\$0.1015	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
147	Myanmar	CMYM0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
148	Namibia	CNMB0000	\$0.1128	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
149	Nauru	CNRU0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
150	New Caledonia	CNCL0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
151	Nepal	CNPL0000	\$0.0769	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
152	Netherlands	CNTH0000	\$0.0595	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
153	Nevis	CNEV0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
154	Nigeria	CNGI0000	\$0.0062	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
155	Nicaragua	CNIC0000	\$0.0748	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
156	Niger	CNIR0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
157	Niue	CNIU0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
158	Norfolk Island	CNFI0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
159	Norway	CNRW0000	\$0.2296	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
160	Netherlands Antilles	CNTL0000	\$0.0256	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
161	New Zealand	CNZL0000	\$0.3167	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
162	Oman	COMN0000	\$0.0256	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
163	Pakistan	CPKT0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
164	Palau	CPLU0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
165	Panama	CPNM0000	\$0.0820	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
166	Papua New Guinea	CPNG0000	\$0.0769	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
167	Paraguay	CPGY0000	\$0.0328	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
168	Peru	CPRU0000	\$0.1661	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
169	Philippines	CPLP0000	\$0.0687	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
170	Poland	CPLN0000	\$0.2050	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
171	Portugal	CPRT0000	\$0.1394	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
172	Qatar	CQTR0000	\$0.0451	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
173	Reunion	CRNI0000	\$0.1251	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

			Non-		SAAF	Delegation	
#	Country	Contractor's Product ID	Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	Applied (Yes/No)	Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
174	Romania	CRMN0000	\$0.1517	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
175	South Africa	CSTH0000	\$0.1691	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
176	Russia	CRSA0000	\$0.0195	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
177	Rwanda	CRWN0000	\$0.0092	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
178	Samoa	CSMA0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
179	Sao Tome	CSAO0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
180	Saudi Arabia	CSAR0000	\$0.0656	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
181	Senegal Republic	CSNR0000	\$0.1066	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
182	Seychelles Islands	CSYI0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
183	Sierra Leone	CSLN0000	\$0.0226	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
184	Singapore	CSPR0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
185	Slovakia	CSLV0000	\$0.2173	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
186	Slovenia	CSVN0000	\$0.2122	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
187	San Marino	CSMR0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
188	Solomon Islands	CSLI0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
189	Somali Republic	CSML0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
190	Sri Lanka	CSRL0000	\$0.0492	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
191	St. Helena	CSHL0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
192	St. Kitts	CSKT0000	\$0.1548	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
193	St. Lucia	CSLC0000	\$0.1251	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
194	St. Pierre and Miquelon	CSTP0000	\$0.0226	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
195	St. Vincent and The Grenadines	CSTV0000	\$0.0226	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
196	Sudan	CSDN0000	\$0.0103	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
197	Suriname	CSRN0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
198	Swaziland	CSWZ0000	\$0.1599	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
199	Sweden	CSWD0000	\$0.0656	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
200	Syrian Arab Republic	CSYR0000	\$0.0431	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
201	Taiwan	CTWN0000	\$0.0707	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

#	Country	Contractor's Product ID	Non- Recurring Charge	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
202	Tajikistan	CTJS0000	\$0.0328	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
203	Tanzania	CTNZ0000	\$0.0492	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
204	Thailand	CTHL0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
205	Turks and Caicos Islands	CTRC0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
206	Togo	CTGO0000	\$0.0021	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
207	Tonga Islands	CTNI0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
208	Trinidad and Tobago	CTRN0000	\$0.0451	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
209	Turkmenistan	CTKM0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
210	Tunisia	CTNA0000	\$0.1722	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
211	Turkey	CTKY0000	\$0.1876	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
212	Tuvalu	CTVL0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
213	United Arab Emirates	CUAR0000	\$0.0021	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
214	Uganda	CUGN0000	\$0.0431	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
215	Ukraine	CUKN0000	\$0.0625	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
216	Uruguay	CURG0000	\$0.1589	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
217	Uzbekistan	CUZB0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
218	Vanuatu	CVNT0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
219	Vatican City	CVTC0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
220	Venezuela	CVZN0000	\$0.0718	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
221	Vietnam	CVNM0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
222	Wallis and Fortuna Islands	CWFI0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
223	Yemen	CYEM0000	\$0.0031	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
224	Yugoslavia (Federal Republic)	CYGL0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
225	Zaire	CZRE0000	\$-	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
226	Zambia	CZMI0000	\$0.1353	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required
227	Zimbabwe	CZMW0000	\$0.3916	Per Minute	Yes	No	Required

21.2.8 Standalone VoIP Voice Mail Services

Contractor's Description of Service:

Standalone VoIP voice mail services and features.

Geographic Availability:

Statewide.

Table 21.2.8.a - Standalone VoIP Voice Mail Services

					Non-	Monthly				
				Contractor's	Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
		Contractor's		Description, Restrictions	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
7	Feature Name	Product ID	Feature Description	and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
1	Standalone	STVM0000	Standalone VoIP		\$-	\$2.40	Each	Yes	No	Required
	VoIP Voice Mail		Voice Mail Service							
			with the minimum							
			feature							
			requirements.							

21.3 OTHER SERVICES

- 21.3.1 Hourly Rates for Services
- 21.3.2 Services Related Infrastructure (SRI)
 - 21.3.2.1 Extended Demarcation Wiring Services

Contractor's Description of Service:

Extended Demarcation wiring includes wiring and cable related activities required to extend the service demarcation point to the Customer defined termination location or cross-connect point from Verizon's Minimum Point of Entry (MPOE).

Geographic Availability:

Statewide.

Table 21.3.2.1 – Extended Demarcation Wiring Services

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
1	Extended Demarcation -Copper – Regular Hours	SWRG0000	Wiring services to extend Facilities from the Customer's MPOE to the Customer's point of utilization from a copper trunk or trunking equipment. Includes 300 feet of four-pair cable and an RJ48 or equivalent jack.		\$300.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required

	#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
2	2	Extended Demarcation -Copper - Overtime Hours	SWOR0000	Wiring services to extend Facilities from the Customer's MPOE to the Customer's point of utilization from a copper trunk or trunking equipment. Includes 300 feet of four-pair cable and an RJ48 or equivalent jack.		\$345.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required
Š		Extended Demarcation -Copper – Sunday and Holiday Hours	SWSN0000	Wiring services to extend Facilities from the Customer's MPOE to the Customer's point of utilization from a copper trunk or trunking equipment. Includes 300 feet of four-pair cable and an RJ48 or equivalent jack.		\$390.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required
		Extended Demarcation -Copper 25 Pair – Regular Hours	SWRG0025	Wiring services to extend Facilities from the Customer's MPOE to the Customer's point of utilization from a copper trunk or trunking equipment. Includes 300 feet or less of Category 5 25-pair CMP cable, one patch panel and mounting hardware. Ten Category 5e, three meter jumpers; one 24-port patch panel to be provided in the MPOE and Intermediate Distribution Frame (IDF) for all circuits being extended. Includes associated troubleshooting, testing, and labeling.		\$950.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required

		Contractor's		Contractor's Description, Restrictions and	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Feature Name	Product ID	Feature Description	Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
5	Extended	SWOR0025	Wiring services to extend Facilities		\$1,025.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required
	Demarcation		from the Customer's MPOE to the							
	-Copper 25		Customer's point of utilization from							
	Pair -		a copper trunk or trunking							
	Overtime		equipment. Includes 300 feet or							
	Hours		less of Category 5 25-pair CMP							
			cable, one patch panel and							
			mounting hardware. Ten							
			Category 5e, three meter jumpers;							
			one 24-port patch panel to be							
			provided in the MPOE and							
			Intermediate Distribution Frame							
			(IDF) for all circuits being							
			extended. Includes associated							
			troubleshooting, testing, and							
			labeling.							

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
6		SWSN0025	Wiring services to extend Facilities from the Customer's MPOE to the Customer's point of utilization from a copper trunk or trunking equipment. Includes 300 feet or less of Category 5 25-pair CMP cable, one patch panel and mounting hardware. Ten Category 5e, three meter jumpers; one 24-port patch panel to be provided in the MPOE and Intermediate Distribution Frame (IDF) for all circuits being extended. Includes associated troubleshooting, testing, and labeling.		\$1,100.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required

	# Feature N		ontractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
7	Extended Demarca - Optical Fiber Link Regular Hours	d SW ation	VFR0000	Wiring services to extend Facilities from the Customer's MPOE to the Customer's point of utilization from a fiber trunk or trunking equipment, Strand count required to provision one/each service only. Includes up to 1,000 feet of 62.5/125 – or 50/125 – micron, two-strand CMP fiber drop cable with adapters, enclosures, connectors, and two SC-SC duplex patch cords for each single circuit extension. Includes associated troubleshooting, testing and labeling.	Enmedions	\$1,350.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required
8	Extended Demarca - Optical Fiber Link Overtime Hours	ation	VFO0000	Wiring services to extend Facilities from the Customer's MPOE to the Customer's point of utilization from a fiber trunk or trunking equipment, Strand count required to provision one/each service only. Includes up to 1,000 feet of 62.5/125 – or 50/125 – micron, two-strand CMP fiber drop cable with adapters, enclosures, connectors, and two SC-SC duplex patch cords for each single circuit extension. Includes associated troubleshooting, testing and labeling.		\$1,475.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required

	#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
9)	Extended Demarcation - Optical Fiber Link – Sunday and Holiday Hours	SWFS0000	Wiring services to extend Facilities from the Customer's MPOE to the Customer's point of utilization from a fiber trunk or trunking equipment, Strand count required to provision one/each service only. Includes up to 1,000 feet of 62.5/125 – or 50/125 – micron, two-strand CMP fiber drop cable with adapters, enclosures, connectors, and two SC-SC duplex patch cords for each single circuit extension. Includes associated troubleshooting, testing and labeling.		\$1,500.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required

21.3.2.2 Services Related Infrastructure

Contractor's Description of Service:

[Type Description Here]

Geographic Availability:

[Type Description Here]

State Associated Administrative Fee Charge - Services identified below with "Yes" in the SAAF Applied column will have a 2.5% fee applied to the Monthly Recurring Charge or usage. Charges below do not include the SAAF. The SAAF will appear as a separate line on the customer's invoice.

Table 21.3.2.2 - Services Related Infrastructure

					Total Non-						
					Recurring						
					Product						
				Contractor's	Charge	Itemized					
				Description,	(Includes	NRC	Itemized		SAAF	Delegation	
		Contractor's	Feature	Restrictions and	Materials and	Material	NRC Labor	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Feature Name	Product ID	Description	Limitations	Labor)	Price	Price	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
1											
2											
3											

21.3.3 Services Related Hourly Support

Contractor's Description of Service:

Labor performed for the diagnosis and/or repair of a service problem that is discovered to be caused by factors outside Verizon's responsibility.

Geographic Availability:

Statewide.

Table 21.3.3 – Services Related Hourly Support

					Contractor's	Non-	Monthly				
					Description,	Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
			Contractor's		Restrictions and	Charge	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
	#	Feature Name	Product ID	Feature Description	Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
1		Field Service	TCRG0000	Field technician properly		\$155.00	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required
		Repair		trained to an expert level							
		Technician		for the service being							
		Regular Hours		dispatched to diagnose							
				and/or repair a CALNET							
				DNCS service problem							
				that turns out to be							
				caused by factors outside							
				the responsibility of the							
				Contractor.							

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
2	Field Service Repair Technician Overtime Hours	TSOC0000	Field technician properly trained to an expert level for the service being dispatched to diagnose and/or repair a CALNET DNCS service problem that turns out to be caused by factors outside the responsibility of the Contractor.		\$175.00	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required
3	Field Service Repair Technician Sunday and Holiday Hours	TSNC0000	Field technician properly trained to an expert level for the service being dispatched to diagnose and/or repair a CALNET DNCS service problem that turns out to be caused by factors outside the responsibility of the Contractor.		\$300.00	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required

21.3.4 Migration Professional Services

Contractor's Description of Service:

Professional Services that support the migration of Customer telephone services. This service is limited to efforts related to the migration from one CALNET service to another CALNET service.

Geographic Availability:

Statewide.

Table 21.3.4.a - Migration Professional Services

		Contractor's		Contractor's Description, Restrictions and	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Feature Name	Product ID	Feature Description	Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
1	Migration	TSVS0001	Technical Services		\$95.00	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required
	Technical		Support I for Central							
	Services Support		Office Exchange							
	I - Standard		Migration only - Regular							
	Regular Hours		Hours							
2	Migration	TSVO0001	Technical Services		\$142.50	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required
	Technical		Support I for Central							
	Services Support		Office Exchange							
	I - Overtime		Migration only - Overtime							
	Hours		Hours							
3	Migration	TSVH0001	Technical Services		\$190.00	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required
	Technical		Support I for Central							
	Services Support		Office Exchange							
	I - Sunday and		Migration only - Sunday							
	Holiday Hours		and Holiday Hours							

		Contractor's		Contractor's Description, Restrictions and	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Feature Name	Product ID	Feature Description	Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
4	Migration Technical Services Support II - Regular Hours	TSVS0002	Technical Services Support II for Central Office Exchange Migration only – Regular Hours		\$165.00	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required
5	Migration Technical Services Support II - Overtime Hours	TSVO0002	Technical Services Support II for Central Office Exchange Migration only - Overtime Hours		\$187.50	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required
6	Migration Technical Services Support II – Sunday and Holiday Hours	TSVH0002	Technical Services Support II for Central Office Exchange Migration only – Sunday and Holiday Hours		\$250.00	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required
7	Migration Network Engineer – Regular Hours	MSNE0001	Network Engineer for Central Office Exchange Migration only – Regular Hours		\$200.00	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required
8	Migration Network Engineer – Overtime Hours	MSNE0002	Network Engineer for Central Office Exchange Migration only – Overtime Hours		\$250.00	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required
9	Migration Network Engineer – Sunday and Holiday Hours	MSNE0003	Network Engineer for Central Office Exchange Migration only – Sunday and Holiday Hours		\$350.00	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
10	Migration Professional Services - Senior Engineer - Regular Hours	MPSE0000	Professional Services - Senior Engineer for Central Office Exchange Migration only - Regular Hours		\$250.00	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required
11	Migration Professional Services Principal Architect I – Regular Hours	MPSA0001	Professional Services Principal Architect I for Central Office Exchange Migration only - Regular Hours		\$225.00	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required
12	Migration Professional Services - Principal Architect II - Regular Hours	MPSA0002	Professional Services - Principal Architect II for Central Office Exchange Migration only - Regular Hours		\$275.00	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required